PARK BOARD AGENDA

- ;- MEETING SCHEDULE
E%II{SEA 71‘*"&Nm Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 3:30 pm
/'/{ﬁﬂ}if{.fﬁ(ﬁflﬁ. Council Chambers

229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516

CALL TO ORDER
1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
= February 15,2022

4. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS
®  Claims - $49,545.67
®  Donations — See list
= Grants - $0

5. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS
a. Introduction of Brandon Aguilar

b. Purdue University Extension 4-H Youth Development Memorandum of Understanding

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. None

7. USE AND EVENT PERMIT
a. A Taste of Black Excellence — May 1, 2022 — McNaughton Park
Stemm Lawson Peterson Memorial Walk — May 21, 2022 — Walker Park
Flags from the Heart — May 28-30, 2022 — Lundquist-Bicentennial Park
EPD 5K-9 Run/1 Mile Walk — May 21, 2022 — American Park & Riverwalk
Elkhart Family Fish Fest — June 4 & 5, 2022 — NIBCO Water & Ice Park
G 1 God 1% — August 20, 2022 — High Dive Pavilion
g. Elkhart Farmers Market — Saturdays, May 28-Sept. 24, 2022 — Kardzhali Park

8. DEPARTMENT REPORT

aal U

9. CORRESPONDENCE
a. None

10. PUBLIC INPUT/PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT PARK BOARD MEETING APRIL 19, 2022, COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation

Eldart 3
PARKS P
RECREAII N_

— e =L =
TAMUEIES TN NATURE

Park Board Minutes
DATE: February 15, 2022
TIME: 3:30 PM
City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation
LOCATION: Council Chambers,
d
Call to Order at 3:40 PM. 229 S. 2nd Sireet. Elkhart. IN 46516
1. Roll Call- Quorum Present
BOARD MENBERS PRESENT
Sarah Santerre Nekeisha Alayna Alexis | Kim Henke Mark Datema
President Vice President Secretary Treasurer
Absent

2.

Webex

Joe Foy — Proxy via

Approval of Agenda

Motion to Approve Agenda

Motion: MD

Second: JF

Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA - Yes
Motion Passes

Approval of Minutes

January 18, 2022

Motion: MD

Second: JF

Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA - Yes
Motion Passes

Approval of Financials
Claims: $430,543.51 Donations: $439.00

Grants: None

Motion to discuss, approve and place on file
Motion: MD

Second: JF

Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA - Yes
Motion passes

Mr. Datema inquires if the $9,000 electric bill for NIBCO Water and Ice Park is normal. Mrs. Wingard
states that it is and it is for the refrigeration system for the ice rink.

Ms. Alexis inquires about how rentals are going and why there are refunds for rentals. Mrs. Wingard
states that pavilion rentals are on track as usual and any refunds are typically due to events being

canceled due to Covid.

5. New Business — None

6.

Old Business - NONE



s

8.

10.

1.

s ol

City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation T o
Park Board Mllllltes FAMIIES TN NATHURE

Use and Event Permit Requests

a. EnviroFest — August 20, 2022 - Island Park
Mr. Czarnecki presents the permit on behalf of Annie Klehforth of the Elkhart Environmental
Center. It will be the 25" year of the annual event. There will be vendors, food trucks, a beer
tent, kids' activities, and live bands.
Ms. Alexis inquires about recycling at the event. Mr. Czarnecki states that recycling will be
available thanks to a partnership with Borden.
Motion to Approve
Motion: MD
Second: JF
Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA — Yes
Motion Passes

Mrs. Santerre joins the meeting at 3:51 pm.

b. Spring Fabulous Pop Up Market — March 19, 2022 — McNaughton Park
Ms. Krask presents the permit. This is the second year for the event. Artisanal vendors and
food vendors will be selling their products. The event is free to the public.
Ms. Alexis inquires about Covid protocols. Ms. Krask states that the Department follows the
City Policy. She plans to have signs about handwashing and distancing.
Motion to Approve
Motion: SS
Second: MD
Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA — Yes, SS — Yes
Motion Passes

Department Report

Mr. Czarnecki informs the Board that the annual Frosty 5 Run was very successful with about 200
runners.

The Department has a new partnership with Girls on the Run Michiana. They will be hosting a team at
Studebaker Park this spring.

The Department is planning a spring youth soccer league and currently seeking volunteer coaches.
Hiring for the Summer Season has begun.

NIBCO Water and Ice Park will close the season with a Fiesta Weekend from February 25" to the 27",
Ladies Inspiring Fitness Together will take place at High Dive Pavilion. It's a free program.

Ms. Alexis states that she is looking forward to the LIFT program.

Approval for Correspondence - None

Public Input/Privilege of the Floor
Ms. Alexis opens privilege of the floor
Ms. Alexis closes privilege of the floor.

Approval for Adjournment

Motion to adjourn

Motion: SS

Second: MD

Roll Call vote: MD — Yes, JF — Yes, NAA — Yes, SS — Yes
Motion Passes

Adjourn 4:01 pm



City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation el e,

Park Board Minutes

RECREAIL N

FAMIIES TUN NATHURE

PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent

Clayton Brown, Program Coordinator, via Webex
Cara Montana, Office Manager, via Webex

Leslie Wingard, Accounting Specialist
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary
Sherry Krask, Event Coordinator, via Webex

ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE

Mr. Tony Elkins, IT Department
Ms. Tonda Hines, City Council,

Mayor Rod Roberson, via Webex

Ms. Rose Rivera, Legal Department, via

Ms. Annie Klehforth, Environmental Center,
via Webex

via Webex Webex Mr. Kevin Bullard, City Council, via Webex
Mr. Arvis Dawson, City Council, via Webex

Minutes Certification:

Respectfully Submitted,

Recording Secretary Jennifer Kobie Date

Park Board President Sarah Santerre Date

Park Board Secretary Kim Henke Date




PARKS BOARD

CLAIIVi AND ALLOWANCE DOCKET

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT EACH OF THE ABOVE LISTED VOUCHERS AND INVOICES OR BILLS ATTACHED
THERETO ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND | HAVE AUDITED SAME IN ACCORDANCE WITH IC 5-11-10-1.6.
| ALSO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE VOUCHERS AND INVOICES REPRESENT GOODS AND/OR SERVICES
THAT ARE FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF ELKHART AND THAT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THESE
EXPENDITURES HAVE BEEN DULY MADE OR OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND
OTHER APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.

Mo IQ'E ,2022 C—-——

JAMIE ARCE - CONTROLLER

IN RELIANCE ON THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION, CLAIMS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $49,545.67 AS
LISTED ON THE REGISTER ATTACHED HERETO CONSISTING OF 22 PAGES, ARE HEREBY APPROVED
EXCLUDING ANY CLAIMS WITHHELD AS SHOWN ON THE SEPARATE SUMMARY OF PENDING CLAIMS.

S~ i e s e ey

[EXEGUTED:THIS LETH DAY/ OF IMARGH 202218V

PRESIDENT
SARAH SANTERRE
VICE PRESIDENT
NEKEISHA ALAYNA ALEXIS
SECRETARY
KIM HENKE
TREASURER
MARK DATEMA

(ORIGINAL COPYNIUST BE RETAINED/IN THE CONTROIERIS OFFIGE - ;. |

A2t ) i - mintiwend

City of Elkhart

3/10/2022 1:38 PM Controller's Office



3/10/2022 1:00 PM A/P Direct Item Reglister PAGE: 1
PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC
DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED
ITM DATE GROSS P.O. #
FFFFFFF ID=mm———— BANK CODE ---—-----DESCRIPTION-=====~~= DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT --ACCOUNT NAME-- DISTRIBUTION
01-022120 4IMPRINT, INC
I-9668562 3/15/2022 FROSTY 5K FINISHER AWARDS 561.69
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K FINISHER AWARDS 286 5-630-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 561.69
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 561.69
01-024096 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
I-1PZR-DXH6-9XFC 3/15/2022 BAR STOOLS FOR NIBCO ICE RINK 149.99
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
BAR STOOLS FOR NIBCQO ICE RINK 204 5-501-422.0150 OPERATING SUPPL 149.99
I-1THQ-NKJR-KKGL 3/15/2022 FROSTY 5K AWARD CRAFTS 27.99
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K AWARD CRAETS 286 5-630-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 27.99
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 177.98
01-001154 B E S INC
I-181696 3/15/2022 CONCESSIONS - RIVERVIEW 802,00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
CONCESSIONS - RIVERVIEW 286 5-580-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 802.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 802.00
01-000212 BUGSY'S ELKHART EXTERMINA
1-22517 3/15/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 180.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 204 5-501-439.0912 CONTRACT SERVIC 180.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 180.00
01-004642 DULEY PRESS INC
I-27793-22 3/15/2022 PAVILION CONTRACTS 110.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PAVILION CONTRACTS 204 5-501-433.0300 ADVERTISING 110.00
I1-28133-22 3/15/2022 SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDES 810.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDES 204 5-501-433.0300 ADVERTISING 810.00

=== VENDOR TOTALS =u=

920.00



3/10/2022 1:00 PM

PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

A/P Direct Item Register

PAGE:

2

ITH DATE GROSS P.O. #
------- ED~ v BANK CODE ==~====~~DESCRIPTION--======= DISCOUNT  G/L ACCOUNT --ACCOUNT NAME—- DISTRIBUTION
01-006109 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
I-779267330 3/15/2022 FROSTY 5K FOOD 54.13
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K FOOD 836 5-124-439.0900 OTHER SERVICES 10.07
FROSTY 5K FOOD 286 5-630-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 44,06
I-779267432 3/15/2022 CONCESSIONS - NIBCO 50.99
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
CONCESSIONS - NIBCO 286 5-580-422,0100 OPERATING SUPPL 50.99
I-779267880 3/15/2022 CONCESSIONS - NIBCO 68.26
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099; N
CONCESSIONS - NIBCO 286 5-580-422,0100 OPERATING SUPPL 68.26
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 173.38
01-002775 GREATER ELKHART CHAMBER OF COM
I-76609 3/15/2022 MEET THE MAYOR YNG PROF LUNCH 20.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
MEET THE MAYOR YNG PROF LUNCH 204 5-501-439.0800 ORGANIZ MEMBERS 20.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 20.00
01-000792 INDIANA STATE FESTIVALS ASSOCI
I-ISFA9302021 3/15/2022 ADVERTISING IN FESTIVAL BOOK 325.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
ADVERTISING IN FESTIVAL BOOK 286 5-630-433.0300 ADVERTISING 325.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 325.00
01-024739 LRS HOLDINGS LLC
I-PS431426 3/15/2022 PORTABLE RSTM STUDEBAKER 132.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
PORTABLE RSTM STUDEBAKER 204 5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 132.00
I-PS431427 3/15/2022 PORTABLE RSTM PIERRE MORAN 132.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
PORTABLE RSTM PIERRE MORAN 204 5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 132.00
I-PS431428 3/15/2022 PORTABLE RSTM MCNAUGHTON 197.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
PORTABLE RSTM MCNAUGHTON 204 5-501-437,0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 197.00
I-PS431429 3/15/2022 PORTABLE RSTM WALKER PK 132.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
PORTABLE RSTM WALKER PK 204 5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 132.00



3/10/2022 1:00 PM A/P Direct Item Register PAGE: 3
PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC
DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

ITM DATE GROSS P.O. #
——————— ID------—- BANK CODE ---------DESCRIPTION--=-=--=== DISCOUNT  G/L ACCOUNT ~=ACCOUNT NAME-- DISTRIBUTION
01-024739 LRS HOLDINGS LLC { ** CONTINUED ** )
I-pPS431430 3/15/2022 PORTABLE RSTRM - WILLOWDALE 132.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
PORTABLE RSTRM - WILLOWDALE 204 5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 132.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 725.00

== men e Eoomoscaosooo == TS

1

01-000441 LONG'S LOCK SHOP, INC.

I-105174 3/15/2022 KEYS FOR CONCESSIONS TRAILER 10.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
KEYS FOR CONCESSIONS TRAILER 204 5-501-422.0150 OPERATING SUPPL 10.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 10.00

Sooooa=== Sa=c=a:

== SEnERe opp—— can DamEREocooCoooaooooosasaoEn

01-013413 MARTIN MARKETING SPECIALI

I-101972 3/15/2022 RANGER POLO SHIRT 30.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
RANGER POLO SHIRT 204 5-501-422.0310 HOUSEHOLD, LAUN 30.00
I-103758 3/15/2022 FROSTY 5K SHIRTS 1,322.50
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K SHIRTS 286 5-630-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 1,322.50
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 1,352.50

oepmmoESIRaoEsaas auoo = cao am

01-014009 MARTIN SUPERMARKET #14

1-9836-21022 3/15/2022 FROSTY 5K COFFEE 14,97
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K COFFEE 286 5-630-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPL 14.97
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 14.97

= === Ao =ara

01-010961 MENARD, INC

I-2182 3/15/2022 STORAGE TOTES & NIBCO HOOKS 32.74
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 pISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
STORAGE TOTES & NIBCO HOOKS 204 5-501-422.0150 OPERATING SUPPL 32.74
I-2744-21622 3/15/2022 TOTE, REACH TOOL, TRLR MOUNT 91.95
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
TOTE, REACH TOOL, TRLR MOUNT 204 5-501-422.0150 OPERATING SUPPL 91.95
1-2912 3/15/2022 CONCESSIONS TRAILER STORAGE 54.97
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
CONCESSIONS TRAILER STORAGE 204 5-501-422.0150 OPERATING SUPPL 54.97

=a= VENDOR TOTALS === 179.66



3/10/2022 1:00 BM

PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHRABETIC

DUE TO/FROM RCCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

A/P Direct Item Reglster

PAGE: 4

ITM DATE GROSS P.O.
——————— ID--===== BANK CODE —-==--=w==DESCRIPTION~wmrcanmm DISCOUNT  G/L ACCOUNT --ACCOUNT NAME-- DISTRIBUTION
01-024509 LATONYA JENNINGS
1-233 3/15/2022 OFFICE CLERNING MAR(1) 300.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
OFFICE CLEANING MAR{1} 204 5-501-439.0912 CONTRACT SERVIC 300.00
I-250 3/15/2022 OFFICE CLEANING FEB(2)MAR(1} 300.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: ¥
OFFICE CLEANING FEB{2) 204 5-501-439.0912 CONTRACT SERVIC 300.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 600,00
01-024365 HNEVCO SPORTS LLC
I-0000196962 3/15/2022 REMOTE FOR SB SCOREBOARD 412.85
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
REMOTE FOR SB SCOREBOARD 286 5-508-422,0101 OPERATING SUPPL 412.85
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 412.85
01-004771 PAULA TURK
I-5K-21622 3/15/2022 FROSTY SK PROFESSIONAL SVCS 2,851.74
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
FROSTY 5K PROFESSIONAL SVCS 286 5-630-439.0900 OTHER SERVICES 2,851.74
@as VENDOR TOTALS === 2,851.74
01-019032 PETTY CASH / JAMISON CZARNECKI
I-5921-21122 3/15/2022 PETTY CASH / JAMISON CZARNECK 18.73
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
FROSTY 5K BASKETS FOR FOOD 286 5-630-422,0100 OPERATING SUPPL 18.73
=aa VENDOR TOTALS === 18.73
01-023509 PRINT AND MAIL MANAGEMENT LLC
I-3096 3/15/2022 SOFTBALL SCORE CARDS/POSTCARD 165.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: Y
SOFTBALL SCORE CARDS/POSTCARDS 286 5-508-422.0101 OPERATING SUPPL 165.00

=== VENDOR TOTALS ===

165.00



3/10/2022 1:00 PM

PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

A/P Direct Item Register

PAGE: 5

ITH4 DATE GROSS P.O. #
——————— ID-==m—m= BANK CODE ---------DESCRIPTION--------- DISCOUNT  G/L ACCOUNT -=-ACCOUNT NAME-- DISTRIBUTION
01-001562 LIVING GRRPHICS INC.
I-00041673 3/15/2022 CHRISTMAS CARDS 131.51
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
CHRISTMAS CARDS 204 5-501-421.0200 STATIONARY & PR 131.51
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 131.51
01-1 REFUNDS/MANUAL PAYROLL
I-277722 3/08/2022 JULIAN MONTES: 200.00
PK DUE: 3/08/2022 DISC: 3/08/2022 1099: K
PAVILION RENTAL REFUND 204 5-501-458.0000 UNAPPROPRIATED 186.92
PAVILION RENTAL SLS TX REFUND 725 4-000-312.0708 RENTAL SALES TA 13.08
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 200.00
01-1 REFUNDS/MANUAL PAYROLL
I-280150 3/15/2022 EDWIN TORRES JR: 225.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PAVILION RENTAL REFUND 204 5-501-458.0000 UNAPPROPRIATED 210.28
PAVILION RENTAL SLS TX REFUND 725 4-000-312.0708 RENTAL SALES TA 14.72
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 225.00
01-1 REFUNDS/MANUAL PAYROLL
I1-280850 3/15/2022 ANTONIO HERNANDEZ: 400.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PAVILION RENTAL REFUND 204 5-501-458,0000 UNAPPROPRIATED 373.83
PAVILION RENTAL SLS TX REFUND 725 4~-000-312.0708 RENTAL SALES TA 26.17
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 400.00
01-000068 RICOH USA, INC
I-2063763516 3/15/2022 PARKS COPIER READ - JAN 68.49
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PARKS COPIER RERD - JAN 204 5-501-421.0200 STATIONARY & PR 68.49
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 68.49



3/10/2022 1:00 PM A/P Direct Item Register PAGE: 6
PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC
DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED
ITd DATE GROSS P.O. #
------- TP~ BANK CODE —--------DESCRIPTION----==-== DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT ~--ACCOUNT NAME-- DISTRIBUTION
01-001424 RICOH, USA
I-105860158 3/15/2022 RICOH, USA 107.52
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PARKS COPIER RENT - FEB 204 5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASE 107.52
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 107.52
01-002469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
I-3498712035 3/15/2022 THERMAL POUCHES FOR OFFICE US 35.61
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
THERMAL PQUCHES FOR QFFICE USE 204 5-501-421.0500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.61
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 35.61
01-023824 WSJM, INC
I-CC-12202100649 3/15/2022 RADIO ADV FOR WINTER ACTIVITI 1,050.00
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DISC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
RADIO ADV FOR WINTER ACTIVITIE 204 5-501-433,0300 ADVERTISING 1,050.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS ==a 1,050.00
01-000102 YODER OIL COMPANY INC
I-CL70476 3/15/2022 PARK DEPT GASOLINE 452.69
PK DUE: 3/15/2022 DisC: 3/15/2022 1099: N
PARK DEPT GASOLINE 204 5-501-422.0210 GASOLINE 452,69
=== VENDOR TQTALS === 452.69

=aa PACKET TOTALS ===

12,161.32



3/10/2022 1:00 PM

PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS
VENDOR SET: 01 <City of Elkhart
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

A/P Direct Item Register PAGE: 7

** TOTALS **

INVOICE TOTALS 12,161.32
DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
BATCH TOTALS 12,161.32

** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

=========LINE ITEM=s:sacacs ssasz===GROUP BUDGET=soane

ANNUAL BUDGET OVER  ANNUAL BUDGET OVER
BANK YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG  BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG
2022 204-231.0000 ACCTS PAYABLE - PARK & R 5,431.50-*
204-5-501-421.0200 STATIONARY & PRINTING 200.00 2,500 2,233.13 184,030 180,498.72
204-5-501-421.0500 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.61 5,000 4,939.18 184,030 180,663.11
204-5-501-422,0150 OPERATING SUPPLIES 339.65 45,230 44,768.46 184,030 182,537.52
204-5-501-422,0210 GASOLINE 452.69 7,500 6,087.85 184,030 180,246.03
204-5-501-422.0310 HOUSEHOLD, LAUNDRY, CLEA 30.00 2,000 1,970.00 184,030 180,668.72
204-5-501-433.0300 ADVERTISING 1,970.00 20,000 13,456.51 623,202 557,386.81
204-5-501-437.0200 EQUIPMENT LEASES 832.52 8,400 5,949.96 623,202 558,524.29
204-5-501-439.0800 ORGANIZ MEMBERSHIP & DUE 20.00 4,335 4,315.00 623,202 559,336.81
204-5-501-439.0912 CONTRACT SERVICES 780.00 9,294 6,556.50 623,202 558,576.81
204-5-501-458.0000 UNAPPROPRIATED 771.03 0 1,588.79- Y 452,000 450,411.21
286-231.0000 ACCTS PAYABLE - PARK PRO 6,665,78-*
286-5-508-422.0101 OPERATING SUPPLIES - SOF 577.85 15,000 15,003.06 22,000 21,992.49
286~5-580-422.0100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 921.25 50, 600 47,061.87 50, 600 47,061.87
286-5-630-422,0100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,989.94 21,000 18,174.43 21,000 18,174.43
286-5-630-433.0300 ADVERTISING 325.00 12,250 11,925.00 12,250 11,925.00
286-5-630-439.0900 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,851.74 25,700 22,457.48 76,950 73,057.48
725-231.0000 ACCTS PAYABLE - SALES TA 53.97-*%
725-4~000-312.0708 *NON-EXPENSE 53.97 [0} 2,528.60
836-231.0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10.07-*
836-5-124-439,0900 OTHER SERVICES & CHRGS P 10.07 [} 639.00- Y 0 639.00~ Y
999-130.0204 DUE FROM PARK & RECREATI 5,431.50 *
999-130.0286 DUE FROM PARK PROGRAM 6,665.78 *
999-130.0725 DUE FROM SALES TAX 53.97 *
999-130.0836 DUE FROM PARK & REC DONA 10.07 *

** 2022 YEAR TOTALS

12,161.32



3/10/2022 1:00 PM A/P Direct Item Register PAGE: 8
PACKET: 46666 LW 3.15.22 PARKS

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Elkhart

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

TOTAL ERRORS: 0 TOTAL WARNINGS: 0

** END OF REPORT **



03-10-2022 01:19 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

PAGE: 1

DETAIL
VENDOR  TYPE —--ID--- ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 —==wrmme DESCRIPTION =----—=-— GROSS/  -DISTRIBUTION-
BANK POST DT DISC DT CHECKi BALANCE
01-022630 MICHIGAN PLAYGROUNDS LLC
INV SINV-04174 3/15/22 3/15/22 N  SWINGS FOR PARKS 21,123.29
PK 3/15/22 PO: 21-00241 21,123.29
204-5-501-444.0500 MIDSTATES RECREATION 21,123.29
seampscasmas JOTALS: GROSS: 21,123.29 PAYMENTS : 0.00 DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 21,123,29 ==acoo



03-10-2022 01:19 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS

% TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETAIL
TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS
0.00 0.00
0.00 ° 0.00

21,123.29 0.00

21,123.29 0.00

BALANCE
0.00
0.00

21,123.29

21,123.29

PAGE:

2



03-10-2022 01:19 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS

*% TOTALS *+

ACCOU
OPEN

NTS PAYABLE
ITEM REPORT

DETAIL
** PRE-PAID INVOICES **

PREPA

GROSS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ID TOTALS

PAYMENTS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

BALANCE
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

PAGE:

3



03-10-2022 01:19 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOIDED ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETRARIL

REPORT TOTALS

ACCOUNT HUMBER

204 5-501-444.0500 OTHER EQUIEMENT

PAGE:

4

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
21,123.29 0.00 21,123.29
0.00 0.00 0.00
21,123.29 0.00 21,123.29
UNPAID RECAP
NUMBER OF HELD INVOICES 0
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 21,123.29
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
** UNPAID TOTALS ** 21,123.29
*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*
ACCOUNT NAME RHOUNT
21,123.29
*+ FUND TOTAL ** 21,123.29

** TOTAL **

21,123.29



03~10-2022 01:19 BM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRGE: 5
OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL

*DEPARTHMENT TOTALS*

DEPARTHMENT DEPARTMENT NAME AMOUNT
204 501 PARKS & RECREATION 21,123.29
** FUND TOTAL ** 21,123.29
*+ TOTAL ** 21,123.29

0 ERRORS

0 WARNINGS



03-10--2022 01:22 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
OPEN ITEM REPORT
PETAIL
VENDOR  TYPE ---ID--- ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 —-wwe—== DESCRIPTION =-======= GROSS/  -DISTRIBUTION-~
BANK POST DT DISC DT CHECKH BALRNCE
01-023468 COMCAST BUSINESS
INV  139854027-2122 2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N PK~-PHONE SVC FEB 2022 126,28
MPK 2/22/22 287201 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-432.0400 PK-PHONE SVC FEB 2022 126.28
mamusooaeaan TOTALS: GROSS: 126.28 PAYMENTS: 126.28- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 =snsss
01-002707 COMCAST CABLE
INV 0116669-021922 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N IDEAL BEACH-PK 121,25
MPK 3/04/22 287555 PO: 0.00
286-5-509-432,0400 IDEAL BEACH-PK 121.25
INV 0907664-021222 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 301 NIBCO- PK 121.88
MPK 3/04/22 287555 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-432,0400 301 RIBCO- PK 121.88
INV 0909983-021822 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 635 ARCADE-PK 118.35
HMPK 3/04/22 287555 BO: 0.00
204-5-501-432.0400 635 ARCADE-PK 118,35
INV 0910809-021722 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 300 RIVERVIEW- PK 119.85
MPK 3/04/22 287555 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-432.0400 300 RIVERVIEW- PK 119.85
INV 0941317-022122 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 119 W WOLF-PK 121,25
MPK 3/04/22 287555 PO: 0.00
204-5-501~432.0400 119 W WOLF-PK 121.25
oooosasossas TOTALS:  GROSS: 602.58  PAYMENTS: 602.58- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 =s=====
01-003053 ELKHART COUNTY REGIONAL SE
INV 9000016900-2822 2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 52256 IDEAL BEACH-PK 338.16
MPK 2/22/22 287202 PO: 0.00
286-5-509~435.0400 52256 IDEAL BEACH-PK 307.42
286-5-509-439.0900 52256 IDEAL BEACK-PK 30.74
==ssssssnaca TOTALS:  GROSS: 338.16  PAYMENTS: 338.16~ DISCS: 0.00 ADJIS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 wss===
01-000248 ELKHART PUBLIC UTILITIES
INV 1105360000-030422 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 701 ARCADE PAV- PK 14.36
HPK 3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 701 ARCADE PAV- PK 14,36
INV 1200680000-030422 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 500 E BEARDSLEY PAV- PK 8.15



03-10-2022 01:22 PM

VENDOR  TYPE ---ID---

BANK

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT

PAGE: 2

01-000248 ELKHART PUBLIC UTILITIES ** CONTINUED **

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

MPK

3100223400-021822
MPK

3100223500-21822
MPK

3106620001-021822
HMPK

3106620401-021822
MPK

3306531000-021822
HMPK

4208320000-022522
MPK

=snopoaoco== TOTALS: GROSS:

01-000209 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

INV

Inv

INV

INV

04028164509-022222
MPK

04067198543-022222
MPK

04104252426~022422
MPK

04132865231-021622
MPK

DETAIL
ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 —-—----- DESCRIPTION -—--—--—- GROSS/  ~DISTRIBUTION-
POST DT DISC DT CHECKH BALANCE
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 500 E BEARDSLEY PAV- PK 8.15
3/02/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 W 301 NIBCO-PK 36.58
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 301 NIBCO-PK 36.58
3/02/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 301 NIBCO-~PK 102.49
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 301 NIBCO-PK 102.49
3/02/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1320 BENHAM-PK 94.83
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 1320 BENHAM-PK 94.83
3/02/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1330 BENHAM-PK 107.64
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 1330 BENHAM-PK 107.64
3/02/22 0Q/00/00 3/04/22 N 119 W WOLF- PK 94.83
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0400 119 W WOLF- PK 94.83
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1020 MCDONALD- PK 54.24
3/04/22 287556 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0400 1020 MCDONALD- PK 54.24
513.12  PAYMENTS: 513.12- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 ======
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 110 E GARFIELD-PK 226,78
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 110 E GARFIELD-PK 226.78
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1524 FRANCES -PK 16.22
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 1524 FRANCES -PK 16,22
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N  PK-CONSOLIDATED 958.77
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 PK-CONSOLIDATED 958,77
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 205 E JACKSON-PK 211.04
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 205 E JACKSON-PK 211.04

INV

04138884905-021622

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 353 S ELKHART-PK 105.72



03-10-2022 01:22 PM

VENDOR TYPE —--ID---

BANK

01-000209 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

Inv

INV

INV

INV

OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL
ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 ---—---=- DESCRIPTION =--====== GROSS/
POST DT DISC DT CHECK# BALANCE
** CONTINUED **

3/04/22 287557 PO 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 353 S ELKHART-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N  PK-CONSOLIDATED 1,398.27

3/04/22 2817557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 PK-CONSOLIDATED

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 135 N ELKHART-PK 166.78

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 135 N ELKHART-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 147 N ELKHART-PK 55.04

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 147 N ELKHART-PK

2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 1324 MARGUERITE-PK 383.48

2/22/22 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 1324 MARGUERITE-PK

2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 500 E BEARDSLEY-PK 26.95

2722722 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 500 E BEARDSLEY-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 361 S ELKHART-PK 288.32

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 361 S ELKHART-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 133 N ELKHART-PK 378.29

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 133 N ELKHART-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 330 NIBCO-PK 21.16

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 330 NIBCO-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 303 NIPCO PARKWAY-PK 6,985.11

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 303 NIPCO PARKWAY-PK

2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 701 ARCADE-PK 51.44

2/22/22 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 701 ARCADE-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 215 E INDIANA-PK 47.53

3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0100 215 E INDIANA-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 816 E FRANKLIN-PK 6.65

INV

MPK

04210875706-022122
MPK

04220223400-021622
MPK

04253609608-021622
MPK

04267434407-2322
HPK

04271939508-2922
MPK

04415357104~021622
MPK

04492922507-021622
MPK

04527790804-021622
MPK

04642505400-021622
HPK

04776128300-21122
MEK

04792516603-022222
MPK

04818894901-021522

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PAGE: 3

=DISTRIBUTION-

105.72

1,398.27

166.78

55.04

383.48

26.95

288.32

378.29

21.16

6,985.11

51.44

47.53



03-10-2022 01:22 P

VENDOR TYPE ===ID-=--

BANK

01-000209 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

INV

INV

INV

INV

soaoapoo==an

01-023385 j2

INV

01-000210 NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC

INV

INV

INV

INV

INV

MPK

04824817417-021722
MeK

04844997017-2322
MPK

04925947501-2922
MPK

04999715705-21022
MPK

TOTALS: GROSS:

CLOUDP SERVICES, LLC

3B853597PK
MPK

TOTALS: GROSS:

0239660096-2822
MPK

0441000024-021822
MPK

0764660057-2822
MPK

1409800013-2822
MPK

1735700094~021822

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: L]
OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL
ITEY DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 —------- DESCRIPTION w=wesmsien GROSS/ -DISTRIBUTION-
POST DT DISC DT CHECK# BRLANCE
** CONTIRUED **
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 816 E FRANKLIN-PK 6.65
3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1420 BENHAM- PK 18.76
3/04/22 287557 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 1420 BENHAM- PK 18.76
2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 52256 IDEAL BEACH-PK 41.29
2/22/22 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 52256 IDEAL BEACH-PK 41.29
2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 1320 OLIVE-PK 65.37
2/22/22 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 1320 OLIVE-PK 65.37
2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N  CONSOLIDATED-PK 525.67
2/22/22 287203 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0100 CONSOLIDATED-PK 525.67
11,978,64 PAYMENTS: 11,978.64- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 ===s===
2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N  PK-FAX SVC JAN 2022 3.90
2/22/22 287204 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-432.0400 PK-FAX SVC JAN 2022 3.90

3.90  PAYMENTS: 3.90- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL:
SE
2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 200 LUSHER-PK 53.00
2/22/22 287205 PO: 0.00

204-5-501-435.0200 200 LUSHER-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 701 ARCADE-~ PK 429.15
3/04/22 287559 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0200 701 ARCADE- PK

2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 200 W LUSHER-PK 53.00
2/22/22 287205 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0200 200 W LUSHER-PK

2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 1524 FRANCES-PK 14.00
2/22/22 287205 PO: 0.00

204-5-501-435.0200 1524 FRANCES-PK

3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 500 E BERRDSLEY- PK 220.65

0.00 =mooao

53.00

429.15

53.00

14.00



03-10-2022 01:22 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL
VENDOR  TYPE ---ID--- ITEM DT/ DUE DT/ PAY DT/ 1099 --—--——- DESCRIPTION ———-——=—= GROSS/  -DISTRIBUTION-
BANK POST DT DISC DT CHECKH BALANCE
01-000210 NORTHERN INDIANA PUBLIC SE** CONTINUED **
MPK 3/04/22 287559 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0200 500 E BERARDSLEY- PK 220.65
INV 5390210006-2822 2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 1330 BENHAM-PK 812.78
MPK 2/22/22 287205 PO: 0.00
204=-5-501-~435.0200 1330 BENHAM-PK 812.78
INV 5989100026-2822 2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 1330 BENHAM-PK 405.19
MPK 2/22/22 287205 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435,0200 1330 BENHRAM-PK 405.19
INV 7549100062-021822 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N 1320 OLIVE- PK 175.57
MPK 3/04/22 287559 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0200 1320 OLIVE- PK 175.57
INV 8793150019~-2822 2/18/22 0/00/00 2/22/22 N 119 W WOLLF-PK 195.61
MPK 2722722 287205 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-435.0200 119 W WOLLF-PK 195.61
muaonosaazas TOTALS: GROSS: 2,358.95 PAYMENTS: 2,358.95- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 Bonoss
01-024553 VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC
INV 9900319727PK-22322 3/04/22 0/00/00 3/04/22 N PK-PHONE SVC-FEB 22 339.43
MPK 3/04/22 287560 PO: 0.00
204-5-501-432.0400 PK-PHONE SVC-FEB 22 339.43
conasssss==a TOTALS: GROSS: 339.43 PAYMENTS: 339.43- DISCS: 0.00 ADJS: 0.00 BAL: 0.00 ======



03-10-2022 01:22 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAYD ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL
TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS
16,261.06 16,261.06CR
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

16,261.06 16,261.06CR

BALRNCE

0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE:

6



03-10-2022 01:22 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS

*4 TOTALS **

ACCOU
OPEN

NTS PAYABLE
ITEY REPORT
DETAIL

** PRE-PAID INVOICES **

PREPA

GROSS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ID TOTALS

PRAYMENTS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

BALANCE
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

PRGE:

K



03-10-2022 01:22 PM

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOIDED ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PAGE: 8

ACCOUNT NUMBER

204
204
204
204

286
286
286

5-501-432.0400
5-501-435.0100
5-501-435.0200
5-501-435.0400

5-509-432.0400
5-509-435.0400
5-509-439.0900

16,261.06

OPEN ITEM REPORT
DETAIL
REPORT TOTALS
GROSS PAYMENTS BRLANCE
16,261.06 16,261.06CR 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
16,261.06 16,261.06CR 0.00
UNPAID RECAP
NUMBER OF HELD INVOICES 0
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 0.00
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
** UNPAID TOTALS ** 0.00
*G/L EXPENSE DISTRIBUTION*
ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATION 950.94
ELECTRICITY 11,978.64
NATURAL GAS 2,358.95
WATER & SEWER 513.12
** FUND TOTAL ** 15,801.65
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATION 121.25
WATER & SEWER 307.42
SERVICES & CHARGES 30.74
** FUND TOTAL ** 459.41



03-10-2022 01:22 pM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPEN ITEM REPORT

DETAIL

*DEPARTMENT TOTALS*
DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT NAME AMOUNT
204 501 PARKS & RECREATION 15,801.65
** FUND TOTAL ** 15,801.65
286 509 IDEAL BEACH 459.41
** FUND TOTAL ** 459.41
** TOTAL ** 16,261.06

0 ERRORS

0 WARNINGS

PAGE:

9



Parks & Recreation Donations

Financial Donations

e NIBCO INC. - $5,000 for Summer Chill Concert Series

Material Donations

e Kevin Bullard — 2 Frontier Il Kettels, Bun Cabinet, Roller Grill with Sheeze Guard, and
Foodwells



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Agreement”) is made as of the 8th day of
March, 2022 by and between the CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA (“City”) on behalf of the Elkhart

Parks and Recreation Department and Purdue University Extension 4H Youth Development.
RECITALS

Elkhart Parks and Recreation (“Parks”) is a department of City organized under the

provisions of §36-10-3-1 ef. seq. of the Indiana Code.

Purdue University Extension 4H Youth Development (PUE) program equips young
people with the skills they need to succeed in life and help provide immersive experiences for the

youth

ECS and PUE desire to offer a Life Skills Series program at the Willowdale Pavilion
from 4-5PM on Wednesday between March 16 2022, to April 13, 2022.

City and PUE believe it is in best interest of the parties to this agreement for them to
agree to establish and/or clarify their respective rights and responsibilities concerning the

operation and funding for this program.

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

[

Each class will be taught by 4H programming staff.

Programming will be based at Willowdale Pavilion.

Parks will create a registration for youth and parents to sign up online.
The program will be limited to 5"-8™ graders.

The program will take place from 4-5PM.

Participants will be charged $20 each.

PUE will receive 80% of the registration costs while Parks retains 20%.
PUE will provide all needed equipment and materials for the program.

PUE will conduct this program from March 16-April 13 2022,

oo =\ ooy o oW B



10.
8

12

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

PUE is to bill Parks for the owed amount.
Governing Law—It is the intention of Parties to this Agreement all suits and special
proceedings under this Agreement, be construed in accordance with and governed, to
the exclusion of the law of any other forum, by the laws of the State of Indiana,
without regard to the jurisdiction in which any action or special proceeding may be
instituted.
Severability— Should there be a conflict between any provision of this Agreement
and applicable laws of the State of Indiana said laws will prevail and such provisions
of the Agreement will be amended or deleted as necessary in order to comply with
said laws.
Modification—This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by
the mutual agreement of Parties. No supplement, amendment or modification of this
Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by all parties.
Notices—All notices or demands required or desired to be given by either party to the
other with respect to this Agreement will be in writing, will be addressed as provided
below, and will be: The City of Elkhart, Indiana, ¢/o John Espar, Corporate Counsel,
229 S. Second St. Elkhart, IN 46516.
a. Purdue Extension- Elkhart County

Elkhart County 4-H Fairgrounds

17746 County Road 34 Ste E. Goshen, IN 46528-6898
Delivered personally, in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and
served upon receipt or refusal to accept such notice; or
Sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, prepaid or billed to sender,
in which case the notice or demand will be deemed given and served upon receipt or
refusal to accept receipt. Either party may change its address or add additional parties
for receipt of notices by giving notice of such change to the other party in accordance
with the provisions of this Section.
Entire Agreement—This Agreement constitutes the final agreement between PUE
and City related to the operation of Elkhart Youth Life Skills Series. No

representation, promise or inducement has been made by either party that is not



embodied in this Agreement, and neither party shall be bound by or liable for any

alleged representation, promise or inducement not specifically set forth herein.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Memorandum of

Understanding, on the date and year first written above.

By:
Date:
(Printed Name, Title)
CITY OF ELKHART, INDIANA
By its BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION
By:
Date:

(Printed Name, Title)



O ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS Ap—

- Elkhart, IN 46516
e(‘/if/}{fé;{ 2021 USE & %YENT P’EFE)N"T APPLICATION Phone:a(574) Bl
S Date Received: :) \ \D ‘ A

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the “Event Procedures & Guidelines” sections before completing this application.
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed.

ras — o T ) 2 R 2 ( . .,
EVENTNAMEQ_,W_ \nste C-‘p Pac K E;XQ%H J )gﬁc'?E(S)REQUESTED mg‘«u) l&’ﬂ SO
LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED Y \ OMLth('Cﬂ \jafy\ " | CL\H\\ Yaa) i
LOCATIONVENUE 2*® GHOIGE REQUESTED “\CQS?V?‘ H‘ PCXF L

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE DNO Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAME OF APPLICANT -
. 3 -

“NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZERIPRODUCER

._yk\r\\c; ok QD%M‘-% 8

PRODUCTION COMP@YTc'JﬁdANrZATlow

éTth‘:ETADDRESS : APT/UNIT/SUITE
S5 Benrom cAve
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
\df\ox—k TR HoS 1)

E- MAIL ADDRESS

AL MNP btu?-OSF Qmou\ <aYaa

DAYTIME PHONE ICELL PHONE
L 225 - 532, il =74 -23%- 23 o
EVE DAY ON-SITE NTACT DAYTIME PHONE _ ICELL PHONE A
cc,u (s [~ =S2/-B3K-230(p SImM &

EVENT SPONS‘T(')R Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?
(Please check No or Yes Below)

|
| No D Yes ==~ Name of Organization:
NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT/ ISPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

/U

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION ~ CITY ZIP CODE

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please submit an endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf
you are organizing this event.

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

E No I:] YeS wmmm=p= Please attach current verification of 501{c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

ﬂ) No D Y@S mmm3p Please attach current verification of ST-105 status PRl RELIESIRE

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---1



EVENT INFORMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time: ]\)W\ ( | n\\ Finish Time: Lp P

Additional Information Required: If your event includes multiple days and/or varying times, please attach a schedule.
SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
From: %(lm DC)‘Q{-\(}QO.’Y\ From; (_()Dm To: XDM
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS . \ \

If event is reoccurring, please submit past number of participants below.

2024 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2019 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 7-.
( 4
o !

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes helow.)

|:|No ﬁ:Yes Event Name: (/74_7&5’/’? Q '(1 6’&(1 L g}@i—" r&*wmﬂ b
_E Locatioh:/’RmS(C_\;{‘Ca\“\' ‘PO\C Y\ Date: 6 | l DA F‘g

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

[ walkirun |:| Cullural Event ﬂ Other event, please describe:

[ ArtFairiFestival [ Public Rally/March \/‘:; N\ k; ¥ E_;\I Cf\—l»
O] ConcertiPerformance [] Bike Ride

[0 service

setvmeenarzn: (AN ealeay S omall businessein Uhe
Conmiun dia o e Whe Sucreunding e a =S Come
oot and Bhaneass bhat Uhe o rave 4o o\l cRe
an\e Ao Sell,mackedt s+ nemﬁ)'lc. TN (\UU\&CS,

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---2



EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject to the approval of the “EPRB". Additionally, certain event features such as street closures and the separate permits from the
City of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Pemmits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

FOOD AND NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?

(Please check the appropriate response.) D No %s, to the participants only M‘Yes, to the general public
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property.

If applicable == Name of Caterer/Vendor: M(\ kﬂb\ (\ & ‘Cc%fﬁ[r” ‘%Qf“ / IO%\HOC-\E \f&dﬁ

IF YES, please describe:

DAL Verdors Weat %\(}r\ UuO TJo SheaunCasSe (s %\
—and\/oc et ('jSQ-Q\

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes" above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department.
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the quantity of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet
with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused to City/Park property/facility and must consult “BOW" prior to Installation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies?
{Please check No or Yes below.)

[ ] No %Y&s —E umber of Tenls/Canopies: 1 ‘{)(Cf \/‘c’f‘C\L)[ i QKI\OC& LL\(\(\"{' "{'C) })ﬁ A\C')&\CC)

Tent/Canopy Size(s): I D\ X ‘ D

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.)
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.):

Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Ulilities to mark tent area.
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South 2™ Street, Elkhart-574-204-5471 ext. 3005

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size.
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES

Are you requesting pemmission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or catering/vending?

WG D Yes Number of Vehicles:
_E Vehicle Description(s):

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

ﬁl |:| Yes Nurnber of Vehicles:

Vehicla Description(s):

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.

Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the “BOW".
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
*May require additional insurance.

No D Yes Number of Stage(s):

Stage Description(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB" property on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB".

ADA compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings.

No [:l Yes === Number of Portable Toilets: AND Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:

| Company/Description(s):

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW"/"EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.)

A
ﬁNo D Yes Description:

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES - Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

Ii
gNo D Yes —>

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested
O $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel

O $25.00 Event Personnel each perevent
Total Cost $

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separate meeling may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel.

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - --4



FIRE DEPARTMENT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

No |:| Yes s

Time(s) Requested:

[0 Ambuancats) Number Requested
] MedicKubota

] Fremux

[0 FistAdSttin

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests.

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

[ Event Fencing Number of Secions Requested Other

O snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested Other
Additional fees may apply. Other
WASTE RECEPTICLES

Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the “BOW"/*EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

[ o ]ﬁ Y™ e e dederminged
Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

Al

No [] Yes™>

dditional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:

'No D Yes .

[0 colfcars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, elc.)
[0 Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (|E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, elc.)
O Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc.)

[ Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LE.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinlerFest, elc.)
NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use.

City Departments Only may request the use of these items.

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---5



POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

ﬁNo D Yes m———2

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event.

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT
STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

No [] Yes™>

lease mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

OTHER STRUCTURES

Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the "EPRB",
(Please check No or Yes below.)

-
No I:I Yes —ENumberof Structures:
Description(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza?

Yes
No

Sign Information:

Bridge Banner:
|:| Yes
No
Please indicate location:
_D_ Bridge Banner- North Main Street
Q Bridge Banner — Johnson Street
I:l Benham Street Spanning Banner

NOISE ORDINANCE

Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer?

(Please check No or Yes below.)

D No | 'Yes_)' Reason: b\,

Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
I:I . Yes
No
Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

1 nNe

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
hj Yes

|:|No

Persons or entities affected by this special exception:

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact on surrounding persons:

MU el e Lw>+ at Q (ESDE edabhle \olanan o
e Sutkable -Q\( &L\’WL\M’\A\MS K\Cr,(ojnhor‘\

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---7



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These aclions represent those required prior to
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards include, but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This
person is identified as primary contact:

Contact full name (first/last name):

Contact cell number (area code plus number):

EVENT MAPS
SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please attach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, race event and/or the set-up
area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on “EPRB" property during the event; locations of food and proposed street
closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of “EPRB".

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides)

All events that include a run/ walk, or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to the “EPRB"” approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or
parks such as City streets must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps or Google maps

ELKHART COUNTY COVID REVIEW PLAN

Event Plans must be accompanied by an Elkhart County Health Department Gathering or Meeting or Special or Seasonal Event Covid-19 Safety Plan.

Please contact the Elkhart County Health Department at 574-523-2283.

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board --- 8



INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive,
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City’s property during the
event. | further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City’s
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

| have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them.

Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to
park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park property open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. | HAVE CAREFULLY READ
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOI} MY QWN-RECORDS.

Che s Srence T s N

‘ L Ay
. ey
PRINTED-NAME OF APPLICANT sl _(N)I?(JRE OF APPLICANT
3/@,/3@ 5
DATE’

Date
WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board
Nancy Wilson
APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
Date
President
RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)
Date

President or Secretary

2021 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10



A Taste of Black Excellence Event Plan

Section 1: In order to ensure the overall capacity does not exceed the allowable
limits in the pavilion, we will have designated volunteers in place, keeping count of
the number of individuals allowed in that space. We understand there are several
ways to enter the park area, but we will do our very best to maintain a steady flow
of people .

This event will take place outside at McNaughton Park and we will do our best to
maintain traffic out in the park area and will ask that all attendees not gather but
continue to move from vendor to vendor.

Section 2: In order for guests to receive the proper information for this event, we
have sent out information to the vendors specifically instructing them on the
protocol that is to take place the day of the event. They have been made aware
that social distancing and the use of masks should still be worn even though not
mandated and making sure that everything is by code according to the Health
Department when it comes to sanitation.

We will have signs around the park just stating that mask are recommended, as
well as a sign to remind guests to Social Distance. Some of the designated workers
will also be walking around the event to remind anyone about social distancing
while in the event! Anyone who is found to be disruptive at this event will be
asked to leave.

Section 3: As stated earlier, there is an open entrance to the McNaughton Park
area. In order to keep track of the number of people that come into the event we
will be keeping close watch so that we do not exceed the number allotted. We will
also have signs and other appropriate measures to ensure that all guests are
following the rules of the County during this pandemic!

Section 4: Measures that will be taking place in order to screen staff and
volunteers for this event, include making sure that we take each person’s
temperature the day of the event. If they do have a temperature or have Covid like
symptoms, they will be asked to leave before the start of the event.

We also know there have been several people who have received their vaccination
and they are more than welcome to show us their vaccination card. Even though



they have been vaccinated, we will still recommend them to wear a mask at this
event, as there will be others in attendance that have not received the shot!

Section 5: In order to ensure that the event space is appropriately cleaned and
sanitized, we will have the volunteers randomly spray all high touch areas. This will
be done throughout the entire event, until it is over. We will also have a sanitizing
area where a volunteer will sit, so that people can come get sanitizer for their
hands, or be given instructions on where the handwashing station will be located.

Section 6: In order to ensure that masks are being worn to protect ourselves and
others from the spread of Covid 19, we will have signs throughout the park
reminding everyone that Masks Are Recommended.

Section 7: There will be 10-15 volunteers the day of the event, to help monitor and
ensure compliance with the approved plan for the event. If noncompliance
becomes an issue, the volunteers will ask the person(s) involved to leave the
event. Security will be on standby.

Section 8: We are taking every precaution necessary in order for this event to be
successful, but to also ensure that we are being safe and providing the necessary
information to prevent the spread of Covid 19. As stated earlier, we will have signs
all over the park area stating that masks are recommended, as well as signs to
remind everyone to remember to social distance. Hand washing stations will be
available as well as sanitizers and volunteers walking around to ensure
compliance. We understand how serious it is to prevent the spread of Covid 19
and we are going to do everything in our power to ensure that the rules and
guidelines are being followed.

Section 9: Included in this plan is a map of the designated areas we intend to use,
showing the event location layout, as well as the assigned areas where we intend
on having each vendor set up!



Mec fhurlhlnn A
Park Band Shell

P|1}C]rl)lmt| 4
Tempora

* o\l have Lrnd verdorS and retal vendors,
Y2 Qu/uc \o\:t\\o\n A& I+ W\l b L@%ﬁ

1o Uhe vendacs at donk wantt ‘o be
ot side






“McNalghton: i
Park BandiShell

¥ Gy oss arra WWhere Vendars will be
Olawed Yo Setup | Qrsund e band Shel

—10 x\O spate P VeradC



674 Arcade Ave
Elkhart, Indiana

2 Google

¥ CGwass oo bdnere Vendars will be Se;fu@
RBand shedl wll be needed alse e DY+ danes
Tl p&r@c( NoNCE .






(@ ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 220 South 2% Siee!

- hart, IN 46516

Ogg/E//&fd 2022 USE & EVEN:I' I/:'ERKM'.IT APPLICATION PI‘E:;:*JE:74) raindn
Bkl Date Received: Q{ ).J)l )J

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the “Event Procedures & Guidelines” seclions before compleling this application,
Incomplete applications and/or applicallons withoult the required appltcalion fee will not be processed

EVCNTNAMES'MM!H LIMI&)O’H MJ U0 mﬂllmﬂﬂl W_J(“L DATE(S) REQUESTED mfw Z' 7 07/7)

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED U)ﬂ ‘LUf ﬁl)f K 2419 @YL?M St l%‘ihwf IL In L/fi W

LOCATION/VENUE 2"° CHOICE REQUESTED

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE I:'Nolz Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION
NAME OF APPLICANT

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

v Lonison Prben Fonen! e

STRI:E

\93\ (Rh ﬂf'h)iﬂ Yblwl ABTIUNIT/SUI

STATE ZIP CODE

i @ Whark =N W5

DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE
SN 295 mq\\ ;q\L% 1053

EVENT DAY ON-SIT O‘JQTACT * REQUIRED DAYTI E PHONE R CELL PHONE
Dounn fediKing 579 Bep- 2269

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?
(Please check No or Yes Below)

m No D Yese=—3- Name of Organization:

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT ISPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE

Addilional Documentation Required: I you checked “Yes™ above, please submil an endorsement letler from the organizalion (on their official Lellerhead) on whose behalf
you are organizing this evenl.

AIL ADDRESS

S\ pih ) J U O\ma,tl Lo
E

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?

(Please check No or Yes below.)

m No [:I YeSmmP Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does lhe sponsoring organizalion have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Slatus?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

FEDERAL TAXID #

0 UM (022D

I:l No w Y €S mmmmms-  Please attach current verification of ST-105 status

2022 City of Board of Works and

Park and Rerreation Roard - - -1



EVENT INFORMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)})

start Time: | 1) 0D Pl Finish Time: | Q'iOO PN
Addilional Information Required: If your event includes mulliple days and/for varying limes, please altach a schedule.
SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
From: QDD ,hﬂ To: \0 00 A’ﬂ\ From; l;'b\) P}ﬂ To: l -00 [PJJ\

EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

100

If event is reoccurring, please submil past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: ‘ L‘ O 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has Ihis event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

&Yes =3 Event Name: (ﬁfh\h\ CUUJU'A l [} ]LQVJ‘V\ M(Wmd M}aﬁ
— Location:U\J @“UI’PM [L _)L”(' () B”f) -'l S t Date: 5 /?') /'9_'/

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

?EfWalklRun D Cullural Event [j Olher evenl, please describe:
D Anl Falr/Feslival El Public Rally/March
[J concervPerformance (] Bike Ride
[} service

Brief Description of Evenl:

Wall by vamenbar lovad onsg whp haue nmuﬂ {0415 hrands

[}U”\ OU‘U e ‘ﬂm\lﬁw( Loun WA Prior to slart fimor Hﬂ/ hars

Lol TNM\I@ 8 Yhet Sor @ rebreshmpds Fom bom tes .

“fhere s no Yunmg of e ey bick_or 1L tardid ( Longthn 50 ho twinnees
Or_Guqtl §.

Please provide a detailed descriplion of your event. Documenl(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be allached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board --- 2



EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject o lhe approval of the “EPRB". Additionally, cerlain event fealures such as slreel closures and lhe separate permils from the
Cily of Elkharl. For Informalion regarding Cily of Elkharl Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permission lo serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?
(Please check lhe appropriale response.)

Mo Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sald on Patk Properly.

If applicable === Name of Calerer/Vendor: le\ 0o T 0,(3, P

No m Yes, to the participants only l:] Yes, to the general public

IF YES, please describe:

Howooen Toe{raarfor Porhe s &S aVRaaljju

Additional Informalion Required: If you checked “Yes™ above, a Short Term Permil is required from the Elkhart Counly Heallh Depariment.
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on lhe Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning lo erect tents or canopies, describe and give lhe quantity of tenls and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separale sheel

wilh this information may be allached. All tents and/or canopies musl be indicaled on the Site Map. The Evenl Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused lo Cily/Park properly/facilily and musl consult "BOW" prior to installation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required,

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

w No [] Yes ==p=>Number of Tents/Canopies:

==
Tenl/Canopy Size(s):

(If you have mulliple lenis/canoplies wilh varying sizes, indicale the number wilh the corresponding size.)
The folloving is required for lenls over 400 square feel (20 ft. X 20 (1.):

Require Inspeclions by the Elkharl City Fire Deparlment. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Ulilities must be marked, Call 811 for Ulililies to mark lenl area.

Pormits are required, feos apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Genter at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-294-5471 ext, 3005

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please indicate the number of tents wilh lhe corresponding size.
Document with this information may be allached. All lents and/or canopies musl be indicaled on the Site Map.

VEHICLES
Are you requesling permission lo operate staff/supply vehicles on Cily/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or catering/vending?

[E No |:| Yes Number of Vehicles:

Vehicle Descriplion(s):

Are you requesting permission lo retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

m No D Yes —ENumberolVehic!es:

Vehicle Descriplion(s):

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this informalion may be allached.

Will your event include the Inslallation of stages/platforms? The localion of he slages/platforms musl be approved by the "BOW".
(Please check No or Yes below.) O STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
‘May require additional insurance.

m No [:l Yes === Number of Slage(s):

B
Stage Descriplion(s):

Slage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Sireel, Cily, Slale, Zip

Stage Specs will be required,

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please clearly indicale the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional informalion as requesled below. Document(s) wilh this informalion may be
allached. All porlable loilets must be removed from Cily/"EPRB" property on within 48 hours of evenl (if evenl is on a Salurday or a Sunday,
portable loilels must be removed lhal following Monday). The localion must be approved by the Cily/'EPRB",

ADA compliant loilets are required for Public Gatherings.

m No I:l Yes Number of Portable Tollels: AND Number of Accessible ADA Porlable Toilels:

Company/Descriplion(s):

Additional Documentalion Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable loilels on the Sile Map

FENCING

Will the event include (he installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The localion of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW/“EPRB",
(Please check No or Yes below.)

K] No D Yes » Description:

May require a call lo 811 for localion marking of Ulililies. Buildings and Grounds musl also approve o make sure sprinkler lines are nol in jeopardy.

EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Molor Vehicle and Pedesltrian Conlrol

Will the evenl require Emergency Supporl Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

mNo L e ==

Numberof EmergencyManagemenl Staff Requested

O $50.00 Minimum of two Evenl Personnel
3  $25.00 Event Personnel each per even
Total Cost §___

Additional Dacumentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicale the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separale meeling may be required with the Emergency Managemenl! Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4



FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate whal services you are requesling. Mark all that are requested:

I:l No El Yes s
Time(s) Requested:

Ambulance(s) Number Requested
Medic Kubota

Fire Truck

First Aid Station

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests.

ROOO

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all thal are requesled:

[ Event Fencing Number of Seclions Requesled Olher
[ snow Fencing Number of FeelRequesled Olher

Additional fees may apply.
WASTE RECEPTICLES

Will the event require additional wasle receplacles? The localion of the waste receplacles must be approved by the "BOW"/'EPRB".
(Please chack No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

ti] No [] Yes ™ >

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds lo sel up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please lisl below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

& No D Yes )
Additional Documentalion Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on Lhe sile map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:
&No [ Yes :
[0 ol cars ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (1 E : Rhapsady, Summer Chit, WinlerFest, ele.)
O Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I E : Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinteeFest, elc.)
O stage ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (1 : Rhapsady, Summer Chill, WinteeFes!, olc.)

O Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LE : Rhapsedy, Summer Chill WinlerFesl, ele.)

w NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use,
i Cily Depariments Only may requesl lhe use of these items.
i
1
H

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - --5



POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Maik all that are requesled:

w No D Yes el

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event.

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

. No D Yes >Sirest Name

Please mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From:

To:

Street Closed From:

To:

Street Closed From:

To:

Streel Closed From:

To:

Streel Closed From:

To:

Street Closed From:;

To:

OTHER STRUCTURES

Will your event include other slruclures nol idenlified above? The localion of all olher slruclures must be approved by the "EPRB".

(Please check No or Yes below.)

m No El Yes ——ENumber of Struclures:
Descriplion(s):

Addilional Informalion Required: Il you checked "Yes" above, please indicate (he localion of all slages/platforms, portable loilels, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment musl be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional informalion as requesled below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.

Are you requesling the use of Cily Plaza?

Waler:
1 Yes
‘]ﬁ No
Electric:
] ves
m No
Plaza Sign:
3 ves

™ N

Sign Informalion:

Bridge Banner:
|:| Yes
[ﬁ No

Please indicate location:
D Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge
Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

NOISE ORDINANCE
Will the event require an exceplion to noise by the Event Organizer?

(Please check No or Yes belovs.)

.m- No |:| Yes'__> Reason:

Parade and Special Exceplion to Noise Ordinance:
l:l Yes
No
Public Assembly and Special Exceplion to Noise Ordinance:
Yes
[ﬂ No
Special Exceplion to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

T No

Persons or entities affecled by this special exceplion to the Noise Ordinance: {required)

What measures will be taken to mitigale the impact of the Noise exceplion on surrounding persons (required)

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -7



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A. This emergency aclion plan predelermines actlons lo lake before and during the EVENT in response lo an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be laken by organizers, managemenl, personnel, and allendees. These acllons represent those required prior lo
the evenl in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variely of polenlial hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards include, bul are not limiled to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Wealher, or silualions where Law Enforcement Is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency aclion plan evenl represenlalive will be idenlified as the poinl of contact for all communications regarding lhe event. This
person is identified as primary contact and must be present during the event:

Contact full name (first/lasl name):-D OV\HCt M \é,l '\-(S’
Contact cell number (area code plus number): <5 7“” ‘Bl 72, §7

EVENT MAPS
SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please allach a Sile Map clearly indicating the sel-up of the event. An example would be the Slarl/Finish of a walk, run, race evenl and/or the sel-up
area of a feslival or cullural event, The Sile Map should indicate lhe relalive localion of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; lenls and canopies wilh sizes, stages, promalional vehicles, portable loilels, fencing, barricades, and other slruclures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish o retain on “EPRB" properly during lhe event; localions of food and proposed streel
closures. All sile Maps are subjecl lo lhe approval of "EPRB".

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides)

All events lhal include a run/ walk, or olher aclivily in which parlicipants will be following a course will be required lo allach a Roule Map and a wrillen
document of the proposed route of the event, All proposed Roule Maps are subject to the "EPRB" approval. The use of any oulside the Parkways or
parks such as Cily slreets must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more delailed Roule Map, it is recommended lo use mapmyrun.com (lhis is a free websile), Bing maps or Google maps

ELKHART COUNTY COVID REVIEW PLAN

Event Plans musl be accompanied by an Elkhart County Heallh Depariment Galhering or Meeling or Special or Seasonal Evenl Covid-19 Safely Plan.

Please conlact the Elkhart Counly Heallh Deparlment al 574-523-2283,

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8



Form ST-105 Indiana Department of Revenue
State Form 49065 R4/ 8-05

General Sales Tax Exemption Certificate

Indiana registered retail merchants and businesses located outside Indiana may use this certificate. The claimed exemption must be allowed by Indiana
code; Bxemption statutes of other slates are not valid for purchases from Indiana vendors, This exeniption certifieate can not be issued for- the

purchase of Utilfties, Yehicles, } alercraft, or Aircraft, Purchaser must bo rogistered with the Department of Revenue or the appropriate taxing
authority of the purchaser’s state of residence, '

Sales tax i';i)]st bé chargéd unless all i_nfo_r:iia_t!o,n In cach section is fully completed by the pu;'c.}'ifg.s_ql,'. Purchasers not able t6 provide all required
informaticn must pay the tax and may file o claim fof xefond (Forit GA-110L) dircotiy with the Department of Revenus,

f@ Name of Purchaser S LeMM-Lauson-Peterson Funeral Home = L . .
gBusiness Address 1_.531 Co.bb.Tes_t,O“? B.h{d' . City Elkhart - Slate IV, Zip 46514,
o o

Ej Purchaser must provide minimum of oné ID number below,* .

: : Provide your Indiana Regstered Retail Merchant’s Certificate ’
{5i| TID and LOC Number as shown on your Ceniﬁcala...........-....-.,.............. 01 67260530 = 001

il ' TID# (10digits) LOCH (3 digits)
i}‘ﬁ If not registered with the Indiana DOR, provide your State Tax

2| ID Number from another State ey, e e —
% *See fnstructions on the reverse side it you do not liave effher mimber, State D3 Staté of Issue

Is this 'q%b]anket purchase exempfion request or a [dsingle purchase exemption requesi? (check one)

Description of items to'be purchased, _-

Sales to a retailer, wholeséler, or manufacturer for resale only,
12O sateof manufactiring machinery, tools, and equipmeént fo be used directlyin diréct production,

=0 Salesto nonprofit organizations claiming exemption pursuant to Sales Tax Information Bulletin #10,
(Méay not b used for personal hotel roors aid meals,)

=TT Sales of tangible pérsonal property p;gddriﬁnﬁiél}/ ysed (geeater thei 50 percent) in providing i)uiJltjc transportation - provide USDQTH.
i  Apersonor corporation wh is hayling uiider soreong élse’s miotor Garrier guthority, orhas a coritract as a school bus opexator, must

 provide their SS# or FID# in liei of a Staté ID# in Seetion 461, USDOT#

@3 Sales to persons, occupalionally engaged as farmers, to be used directly in production of agricultural products for sale,
Note: A farmer not possessing a State Business Licenseif may enter a FID# or a SS# in lieu of a State ID# in Section #1,

s EI Sales to a contractor for bxempt projects (such as public schools, government, or tionprofits),
21|01 Sales to Indiana Governmental Units (agencies, cities, towns, municipalities, public schools, and state uniyersitles),

O3 Sales to the United States Federal Government - shoy agency name, 7 ; — N
Note: AU.S. Government agency should enter its Federal Identification Number (FID#) in Section #1 in liew of State ID#,

[ Other - explain.

Y

IEs

. I'hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the property purchased by ihg use of this exemplion certificate is to be uged for an exempt

purpose pursuant to the State Gross Retail Sales Tax Act, Indiana Code 6-2:5, and the item purchasedis nota utility, vehicle, watercraft, or aireraft,

_5 I éonfirm my tlnderslandin‘g that misyse, (elther negligent or.intentional), and/or fraudulent use of this certifi

, cato may subject both me personally
2land/or the business entj Tepresen) to the impositipsy of tax, jnteggst, and civil and/or crimina] penalties,

Jan. 14, 2020

‘ | Signature of Purgiaser ¢

L. _ Date

rd
| [ onna L. Adkins e Sec/Treasurer
j| Printed Name, Title _2°©

The Indiana Department of Revenue may request verification of registration in another state if you are an out-of-
Seller must keep this certificate on file to support exempt sales.

state purchaser,






1/20/2021 Google Maps

Gocgle Maps SITE MAP- STEMM LAWSON PETERSON MEMORIAL WALK

¥ Elementary School
=)
z
{5
o
3 s
g - g
el ey Al B ] E Eristol St
Ebristol st T =
T e — 0 EBriSw0ISt
T T el (G TrRE R Elkhart Seventh-day
)\ T : “ R%_EQEQ
Sk AN, ( | SparPuslic Lty @) |
H \ __ - Osolo branch f
f G
g | 7
e A Ll \
—eee_Kennedy Ln_ = : Walker Park \
\
=
= o
H] oozv%
(-]
2
T Neffst BT 5 and
Cortland Dr 5o %
- %
= 2
Z ¥
(=]
2
=]
3 =
= - Y v — H]
e e A e A Chlime A" W
Googl 3
ocgie

3
S
=
2
@

. . P 8 e e p . = S d b s~

Man data @2021 Gooale 100 ft







1/20/2021 Google Maps

Google Maps ROUTE MAP- STEMM LAWSON PETERSON MEMORIAL WALK

W Elementary School
e
=
S
[
[+
=
o =
g g
= 2
e g - E Bristol St
r e et e i e e X ‘
EBisolt  Eenisols: @ eesoist o Khart Seventl-day
! ] I  EBris o i Eli Seven
E Adventist Church
e 9
m i | Elichart Public Library
: ; . - Osclo branch
f
: g /
oo s 1 : -
e __Kennedy Ln 3.
)
z
2 *
o
2
o
S —— . S— re————— =
e NEESE T S ) ‘ e
Contland Or
i Z
s : m
Z M i
S =S
E =4
e
_ Columetave T CalumetAve T s lmet Ave R =1 T T T Ave W
A A COlumetAve T
o

Google

duanbiepy

Map data ©2021 Google 100ftL 1

hitps:/fwww.google.com/maps/@41.7012709,-85.9261115,18z






ACORD’
u

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDAYYYY)
12/08/2021

PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW, THIS
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the

certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such end

policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons or be endorsed. If

polley, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
orsement(s).

PRODUCER

FEDERATED MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
HOME OFFICE: P.O. BOX 326

OWATONNA, MN 55060

fiate:°T CLIENT CONTACT CENTER

AR o, Ext): 808-333-4949 | EA% 1oy 507-446-46554
E-MAIL

ADDRESS: CLIENTCONTACTCENTERE@FEDINS.COM

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC i

INSURER A: FEDERATED MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 13935
INSURED 199-687-5 | insurer B: FEDERATED SERVICE INSURANCE COMPANY 28304
DASH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC

INSURER ©:
1531 COBBLESTONE BLVD .
ELKHART, IN 46514-4964 INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2

REVISION NUMBER: 0

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS
AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

sk TYPE OF IISURANCE (iPBL |3k POLICY HUMBER ool YY) | (aibon vrv LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
| cramss mave OCCUR PR T RENTED co) $100,000
X | BUSINESS OWNER'S LIABILITY MED EXP {Any one person) $5,000
A Y| N 6155325 01/10/2022 01/10/2023 | PERSONAL & ADV IHJURY $1,000,000
[ GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
PRO-
| X [poLicy JeeT Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG $2,000,000
OTHER:
[ AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY FONMIED SINOLE LIMIT $1,000,000
| X | ANy Auro BODILY INJURY (Per person)
SCHEDULED
A | |[OWNEDAUTOSONLY | | auros N | N 6155326 01/10/2022 01/10/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
HIRED AUTOS oLy | | ROToaviteD, [ROPERTY DAWAGE
X | UMBRELLA LIAD | X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB clams-mabe| N | N 6155327 01/10/2022 01/10/2023 | AGOREGATE $2,000,000
DED | [revenmion
VIORKERS COMPENSATION oTH-
PER S
AHD EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY YiIh o T'“uml ER
B ANY PROPRIETORIPARTHERIEXECUTIVE " N - V0022 T E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? 1A
itandatory tn 1) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
Il yes, descilbe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be altached If more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

ELKHART, IN 46516-3112

199-687-5 20
CIVIL CITY OF ELKHART SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
929 S 2ND ST THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

MWeednod € Voan

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD




FEDERATED INSURANCE COMPANIES

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - STATE OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR
SUBDIVISION OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION - PERMITS OR
AUTHORIZATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESSOWNERS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

SCHEDULE
State Or Governmental Agency or Subdivision or Political Subdivision:
CIVIL CITY OF ELKHART
229 S 2ND ST

ELIKHART IN 46516

The following is added to Paragraph C. Who |Is An
Insured:

4,

Any state or governmental agency or subdivision
or political subdivision shown in the Schedule is
also an insured, subject to the following
provisions:

a. This insurance applies only with respect to
operations performed by you or on your
behalf for which the state or governmental
agency or subdivision or political subdivision
has issued a permit or authorization.

Insured:

DASH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC
1531 COBBLESTONE BLVD
ELKHART IN 46514

BP-F-254 (08-11)

b. This insurance does not apply to:

(1) “Bodily injury”, “properly damage”, or
“nersonal and advertising injury” arising
out of operations performed for the state
or municipalily; or

(2) "Bodily injury” or “property damage”
included within the “products-completed
operations hazard”.

Place of Issue:

FEDERATED MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Home Office

121 East Park Square

Owatonna, MN 55060

(507) 455-5200

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.

Policy Number: 6155325

Transaction Effective Date: 01-10-2022



fip Qx’Lvu 0y
L\({‘V\\ Connmitiee

O ELKHART BOARD OF W S
e lkhart, IN 46516
City of Ellhart 20227LUSE & EVENT_PERMIT AP o 2099 PhSnlg:eigM) 294-5471
vty witha ket 7 L N\
Date Received: i')l H AN B0Agp .
) LTI wo,
NG

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read lhe “Event Procedures & Guidelines" sections before completing this applicalion.
incomplele appllcallons andfor apphca!tons without the requlred applicalion fee will not be processed.,

EVENT NAME; FAMS TloH f We

HuAl T

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED

AU/UD RUIST - 15 1LER TEWNI AL /OA/(Q,

DATE(S) REQUESTED N 28-30- 2024

LOCATIONVENUE 2'"° CHOICE REQUESTED

OFFICE USE: DATENVENUE AVAILABLE DNDquS

| APPLICANT INFORMATION

BMESCHRIGN  Eromiar Lt Liod / Yied Tesy

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZERIPRODUCER

[ Lt - \Dumr\f' /;om, (LU{SJ‘
PRODUCTION COMPANYIORGANIZATION
STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE
129 bavoic wory Da
city STATE ZIP CODE
E LR T I WS 1
E-MAIL ADDRESS
TREYSE 1FRoNTIER . Lot
DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE
57¢- A62- 274 S?¥-350-7970
DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT REQUIRED
Werin T 1oobhs

S7Y- 5971

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?

(Pleasg check No or Yes Below)

No I:l YoSemm==3> Name of Organization:

— i)
I L IHART Z\ 10A) ¢ (/ Lup

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT

SEE ANove™

SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION

cITY

ZIP CODE

Addilional Documenlation Required: If you chocked “Yes" above, please submil an endorsementleller from the organization (on their official Lellerhoad) on whose behall

you are organizing this event,

Is the sponsoring arganization a 501(c) (3)?

(Please check No or Yes balow.)

D No [Q/Yes—‘p- Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?

(Please check No or Yes below.)

[:I No YOS mmmP Please attach current verification of $T-105 status

FEDERAL TAXID #

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board -- -1



EVENT INFORMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time: Finlsh Time:

Additlonal Information Required: If your event includes mulliple days and/or varying limes, please allach a schedule.
SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
From: To: From: To:

EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

If event is reoccuming, please submit past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: Joo 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: A00

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No por Yes below.)

EINO m €8 ==—p==3» EventName: \P/H"E- /A3 /*'/Jm/(-:"’

"
= |ocalion: Date:

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

O walkRun O culural Event (O] Other even, pleaso describe:
O Ar FalrFestival [ Public RallyMarch

[ Concert/Performance [] Bike Ride

[ service

Brief Description of Event:

Menicad Fenes (,zsa DispLaqed>  freopd

by AL Ay

Please provide a delailed descriplion of your event. Documenl(s) wilh this information or olher materials describing this evenl may be altached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2




EVENT LOGISTICS

All avent logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB". Addillonally, cerlaln event fealures such as street closures and the separate permils from the
City of Elkhart. For information regarding Gily of Elkhart Permils, please call 674-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coel.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:
Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?

(Please check the appropriate response.) I:I No D Yes, to the parlicipants only l:l Yes, to the general public
No Feod or Alcehokic Beverages may be sold on Park Properly, .
Ifapplicable = Name of Calerer/Vendor: Dﬂﬁs Mo A’Ff,//"/

IF YES, please describe:

Addltional Information Required: If you checked *Yes" above, a Short Term Permil Is required from the Elkhart County Health Department.
Indlcate locatlon where food/beverages will be served on the Sile Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the quantily of lents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each, A separale shest

with this Informalion may be atlached. All tents and/or canoples must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused lo Cily/Park propery/facility and musl consull “BOW" prior to inslallation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event fealure tents and/or canopies?

(Please check No or Yes-trelow.)
|:| No Eé Number of Tenls/Canoples:

Tent/Canopy Size(s): / - l'._‘A'S Y U £ /0 x [0

(Il you have multiple lenls/canoples wilh varying sizes, Indicale the number with the corresponding size.)
The following Is required for tenls over 400 square feel (20 ft. X 20 11.):

Require Inspeclions by the Elkhart Cily Fire Deparlment. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Ulilities musl be marked, Call 811 lor Ulilities lo mark lenl area.

Parmils are required, foes apply - Permits must bo acquired and pald for at the Pormit Center at 220 South Second Sireot, Elkhart-574-294-5471 oxt. 3005

Addltional Documentation Required: If you checked *Yes® above, please indicale the number of lents wilh the corresponding size,
Document wilh this information may be altached. All tents and/or canoples must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES
Are you raquesting permlssion to oparate slafi/supply vehicles on Cily*EPRB® service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or cateringfvending?

No D Yes Number of Vehicles:
—E Vehicle Descriplion(s):
Are you requesting permission to retaln vehicles on-site for the durallon of the event?
e

] .
D No s —ENumher of Vehicles: WRENY NS — HE?(’!:’?? S ( My

Vehicle Descriplion(s):

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
{Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be altached.
Will your event include the installation of stagesiplatforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the “BOW".

(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS,
*May require addilional insurance.

No D Yes —E Number of Stage(s):

Slage Descriplion(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please cleaily indicate the number of stages/plaiforms on the Sile Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please chack No or Yes below) IT yes, please provide additional informalion as requested below. Document(s) wilh this informalion may be
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from Cily/*EPRB" properly on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
porlable tollels must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the Cily/"EPRB".

ADA compliant lollets are required for Public Gatherings.

No I:l Yes —E Number of Portable Tollets;______ AND Number of Accessible ADA Portable Tollels:

Company/Dascriplion(s):

Additional Documentation Requirad: If you checked *Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of portable tollets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event include the installalion of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the *BOW"/"EPRB",
(Please chack No or Yes below.)

No D Yes ) Description:

May requlre a call to 811 for location marking of Ulililies. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES - Motor Vehicle and Pedeslrian Gonlrol

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?

Numberof Emergency Management StaffRequested

O  $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel
O $25.00 Event Personnel each perevenl

Total Cost §

Addilional Documentation Required: If you checked *Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
{he site map. A separate meetlng may be requirad wilh the Emergency Management Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Warks and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 4



FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

No |:| YESs mmmmp

Time(s) Requesled:

Ambulance(s) Number Requested
Medic Kubota

FiraTruck

FirstAid Station

Please Indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please Include any special requests.

oonod

Additional Informatlon May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
/,

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

] Event Fencing Nuniberof SecionsRequested Other

[ Snow Fencing Number of FeelRequesled Olher /

oot
Additional fees may apply. ‘ .5 P(’l/
3 :

WASTE RECEPTICLES (\%

Will the event require addilional wasle raceptacles? The locatiorf of the waste receplacles yusl be approved by the "BOW"/'EPRB",
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional faes may apply.

DNODYGS 3

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or dellver other Up(ent? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

D No [:I Yes >
Additional Documentallon Required: If you check}ﬁes‘ above, please clearly Indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

Pl

PARKS DEPARTMEN
EQUIPMENT REQUESFED:

D No L__I Yes

O ol cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS(L.E.: Rhapsedy, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc)
O Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (1.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFes!, elc.)
O st ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS(1E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinlerFest, elc.)
O Atailer (Lables/chalrs) ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS(L.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, elc.)

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use.

Clly Departments Only may request the use of these items.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---5



POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Pleass indicate what services you are requesling. Mark all that are requested:

D No D Yeos

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event.

s 5 \
N2\
Additional Information May Be Requlred.

STREET DEPARTMENT
STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requirlnyl sure of City streets for your event?

[J No [] Yes = street Name

Please mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: / To:

Street Closed From: / To:

Street Closed From: / To:

Street Closed From: / To:

Street Closed From: / To:
OTHER STRUCTURES/

(Please check No or Yes bélow.)

Cne [

Will your event fnctm}?réskuclures not Idenlified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the *EPRB",
€8 === Number of Structures:
/ =3-Descriplion(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please Indicale the location of all stages/platforms, portable tollets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---6



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide addilional informalion as requested below. Document(s) wilh this Information may be atlached.
Are you requesling the use of City Plaza?

Waler:
1 Yes
= o

Eleclric:
1 Yes

[ o

Plaza Sign:

I Yes
0 no ¢

Sign Information: %\% Frott T MEA-A‘I‘ hehotihC Ay WEERERD - /gtéfz"?d TR M/r(,i

Bridge Banner:
1 ves

= o

Please indicate location:
[:| Bridge Banner- North Main Sireet- Memorial Bridge
Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

NOISE ORDINANCE

Will the event require an exception to nolse by the Event Organizer?

(Please check No or Yes belov.)

D/NO D Yes > Reason:

/;A/@M.

Parade and Special Exceplion to Nolse Ordinance:

D Yes
0 o
Public Assembly and Speclal Exceplion to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

]
B/No

Special Exception to Nolse Ordinance:
1 ves
= o
Persons or enlilies affected by lhis speclal exceplion to the Nolse Ordinance: (required)

NU AJWSE x (/fE'ffz)!M(r b LS

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exceplion on surrounding persons (required)

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 7



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A.  This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT In response to an emergency or olherwise hazardous
condition. These aclions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and altendees. These aclions represent those required prior to
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exerclsed when implementing this plan because of the wide variely of potential hazards that exist for this event, These
hazards include, but are not limited to Fire, Medlcal Emergencies, Severe Wealher, or siluations where Law Enforcement Is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency aclion plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event, This
person is identified as primary contact and must be present during the event:

Contact full name (firstlast name): [3 ,\{Ztm\f ol AS
Contact cell number (area code plus number); 574§ G- 7411

EVENT MAPS

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please altach a Site Map clearly Indicaling the set-up of the event. An example would be the Starl/Finish of a walk, run, race event and/or the set-up
area of a feslival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative localion of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; tents and canoples wilh sizes, slages, promolional vehicles, portable tollats, fencing, barricades, and other struclures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of food and proposed street
closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of “EPRB".

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Blke Rides)

All events that Include a run/ walk, or other aclivily in which participants will be following a course will be required to allach a Roule Map and a wrlllen
document of the proposed route of the event, All proposed Route Maps are subject to the "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or
parks such as Cily stresls must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps or Google maps

ELKHART COUNTY COVID REVIEW PLAN

Event Plans must be accompanied by an Elkhart County Health Department Gathering or Meeting or Special or Seasonal Event Covid-19 Safely Plan.

Please contact the Elkhart County Health Departmenl at 574-523-2283,

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board -- - 8



Thank you for completing your Special Use Permit Application. Before you submit your application please make sure that the

following steps have been completed:

Have you?

E Signed and dated your application?

r Attached your event site map? (and route map if a run/walk event)

I Designated the onsite Emergency Contact Person?

I Provided all documents and information as requested throughout the application? ST-105, 501 (c) (3), etc.
L Certificate of Insurance listing the City of Elkhart as a Certificate Holder

£ Tent Permit if applicable

Certlificates of Insurance should include the following under additionally insured:

Civil City of Elkhart

Elkhart Park Board for and on behalf of Parks & Recreation

1320 Benham Avenue
Elkhart, IN 46516

Submit your completed application to:

For Parks:

City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation Board
Use & Event Permitting

1320 Benham Avenue

Elkhart, IN 46516

Phone (574) 295-7275

Email:elkhartcityparkspermits@coei.org

Civil City of Elkhart
229 South Second Street
Elkhart, IN 46516

For Board of Works:

City of Elkhart Board of Public Works
Use & Event Permitting

229 South 2nd Street

Elkhart, IN 46516

Phone (574) 294-5471 ext. 1055

Email:Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

2022 City of Board of Waorks and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 9



. INDENMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of ils
agents, officlals, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive,
acllons, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal Injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the
event, | further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

| have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them,

Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permils do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to
park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park properly open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above lerms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. I HAVE CAREFULLY READ
ALL OF ITS )ERMS AND RETAlNED A COPY OF THIS DOGUMENT FOR M({O N ECO {y

,q 21l /8( v
PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT S!GNATURE OF APPLICANT

L2420
DATE

(////m / / pate %/44 Zé,?

WITNESSED: iﬁ&f the Board of Works
A

APPROVED: RD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date
President
RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)

Date

President or Secretary

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10



-(\g) ywed Dy

bvent Commndtee,
@ ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 229 South 2% Streot
o T, 2022 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION g Mg

Phone: (574) 294-5471

ek Date Recelved: __ \ 1 \ 1; r&

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the “Event Procedures & Guidelines” seclions before compleling this application.
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed.

EVENT NAME:EPD 5K-9 Run / 1-mile Walk DATE(S) REQUESTED 05-21-2022

LOCATIONNVENUE REQUESTED _Elkhart High School - East / American Park / Riverwalk

LOCATION/VENUE 2"° CHOICE REQUESTED

—
OFFICE USE: DATEIVENUE AVAILABLE |:|No Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAME OF APPLICANT
Jared Davies
NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION
Elkhart Police Department

STREET ADDRESS

APT/UNIT/SUITE
175 Waterfall Drive
CITY STATE 7IP CODE
Elkhart IN 46516
E-MAIL ADDRESS
Jared.davies@elkhartpolice.org
DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE
574-327-4385
EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE
Jared Davies 574-327-4385
EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?
(Please check No or Yes Below)
] [] Yesw——3= Name of Organization:
NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE
ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked *Yes" above, please submit an endorsement letler from the organization (on their official Lelterhead) on whose behalf
you are organizing this event.

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

L—_I - D YeSmmm==3 Please altach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

DERAL TAX ID #
EI No D -——--h- Please attach current verification of ST-105 status FEUE

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board --- 1



EVENT INFORNMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time:10:00AM Finish Time:1:00PM

Additional Information Required: If your event includes mulliple days and/or varying limes, please altach a schedule.
SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
From: 7AM To:10AM From:1PM To:3PM

EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 200

If event is reaccurring, please submit past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 171 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[(INo  []¥& ——> tventName: EPD 5K-9 Run /1-mile Walk

= Location: Elkhart High School — East Date: May 22" 2021

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event,

O paEE [ cullural Event [ Other evenl, please describe:
[ AnFaliFestival O Ppublic Rally/March

[] Concert/Performance [] Bike Ride

[] semvice

Brief Description of Event:

2" annual 5K hosted by the Elkhart Police Department K9 unit. The event features a 5K race and 1-mile walk. This is a

family fun event and is dog friendly (must be leashed).

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be altached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -2



EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject to the approval of the "EPRB". Additionally, certain event features such as street closures and the separate permils from the
Cily of Elkhart. For Information regarding Cilty of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coel.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?
(Please check the appropriale response.)

I:l Yes, to the participants only D Yes, to the general public
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property.

If applicable ™ Name of Caterer/Vendor:

IF YES, please describe;

Addilional Informalion Required: If you checked *Yes® above, a Short Term Permil is required from the Elkhart County Heallh Depardmenl.
Indicale localion where food/beverages will be served on lhe Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the quantity of tents andfor canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet

with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused to City/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies?
(Ptease check No or Yes below.)

D K4 D Yes === Number of Tents/Canopies:

sl
Tent/Canopy Size(s):

(If you have multiple tenls/canoples with varylng sizes, Indicate the number with the corresponding size.)
The following is required for lents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 fi.):

Require inspeclions by the Elkhart Cily Fire Depariment. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Ulilities must be marked. Call 811 for Ulilities to mark lent area.

Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and pald for at the Permit Center at 229 South 2 Street, Elkhart-574-294-5471 ext. 3005

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size.
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES
Are you requesting permission to operate stafffsupply vehicles on Cily"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or cateringfvending?

CI 88 [ Yes Number of Vehicles:
Vehicle Description(s):

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

] [] Yes —ENumbar of Vehicles:

Vehicle Description(s):

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board --- 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes helow) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be altached.
Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the "BOW".
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
*May require addilional insurance.

I:l (0] I:I Yes =p=3 Number of Stage(s):

P
Stage Description(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes™ above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be
altached. All portable toilets must be removed from Cily/"EPRB" properly on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the Cily/EPRB".

ADA compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings.

D L] [:I Yes —ENumberofPorlableTolfels: AND Number of Accessible ADA Portable Tollets:,

Company/Description(s):

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” ahove, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event Include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the "BOW'/'EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.)

I:l 1]¢] D Yes '_>Descriplion:

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

ENMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES- Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[Ine [ Veq > Traffic Contrel

Numberof EmergencyManagement StaffRequested
O $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel _2
O $25.00 Event Personnel each perevent

TotalCost$ N/A

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes® above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separale meeling may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---4



FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

D No D =3 Medic personnel on standby from 10:00am until last participant crosses the finish line

Time(s) Requested:

Ambulance(s) Number Requested

(VIE U {EN TR
Fire Truck
FirstAid Station

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please Include any special requests.

ooon

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

] Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested Other

[ snow Fencing Number ofFeelRequesled Other
Additional fees may apply. Other
WASTE RECEPTICLES

Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receplacles must be approved by the "BOW'/'EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

OO O Yes—

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[1m ] Yos ™ >

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:

L@ [ Yes—™

[ Golf Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (1 E.: Rhapsedy, Summer Chil, WinterFest, elc))
O Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS () E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc.)
[0 stage ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LE.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc.)
[0 Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFes, elc.)

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---5



Cily Deparimenls Only may request the use of these ilems.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6



POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

|:| No ] B ——> Police related event; Traffic control;

Please indicate why you feel Palice presence may be needed at your Event.

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

1 no [ 8 ™ Prairie Street
Please mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From: North side of intersection To: South of York Wood Apartments
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the sile map.

OTHER STRUCTURES

Will your event include other struclures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the "EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.)

D 4 D Yes =——=p= Number of Struclures:

=~ Description(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---7



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this informalion may be altached.
Are you requesling the use of Cily Plaza?

Water:
] Yes
Ol =
Electric:
I ves
O
Plaza Sign:
I:] Yes
O

Sign Information:;

Bridge Banner:

1 ves
i
Please indicate location:
Q Bridge Banner- North Main Street
Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

NOISE ORDINANCE

Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer?

(Please check No or Yes below.)

(4 ] Yes ™ Reason:

Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:

L1 ves
-
Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
ves
D No

Special Exception lo Noise Ordinance:
Yes

1

Persons or entities affected by this special exception:

N/A

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact on surrounding persons:

N/A

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A.  This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and altendees. These aclions represent those required prior to
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variely of potential hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards include, but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement Is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency aclion plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This
person is identified as primary contact:

Contact full name (first/last name): Jared Davies

Contact cell number (area code plus number): 674-327-4385

EVENT MAPS

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please allach a Site Map clearly Indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, race event and/or the set-up
area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on “EPRB" property during the event; locations of food and proposed slreet
closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of “EPRB".

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides)

All events that include a run/ walk, or other aclivity in which participants will be foltowing a course will be required to altach a Route Map and a written
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to the "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or
parks such as Cily streets must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps or Google maps

ELKHART COUNTY COVID REVIEW PLAN

Event Plans must be accompanied by an Elkhart Counly Health Department Gathering or Meeting or Special or Seasonal Event Covid-19 Safely Plan.

Please contact the Elkhart County Health Depariment at 574-523-2283.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -9



INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, hoth compensatory and punitive,
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the
event. | further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

| have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them.

Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to
park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park property open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. | HAVE CAREFULLY READ
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS.

Cpl. Jared Davies #436 Isf Cpl. Jared Davies 3436
PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
1-14-2022
DATE )
Date

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board
Nancy Wilson

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date

President

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)

Date

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 11



ELKHART POLICE DEPARTMENT

ACTION PLAN

For
EPD 5K-9 Run / 1-mile Walk

Prepared by:

Cpl. Jared Davies

SITUATION or EVENT
1



Deseribe situation or cvent below

The K-9 units 5K-9 Fun Run / I-mile walk is a community oriented event. Race participants race will start
at Elkkhart High School East, travel through American Park and along the Riverwalk. 2021 race had
approximately 171 participants. We are anticipating approximately 200 participants this year. This event is
dog friendly (1-mile walk).

STREET CLOSINGS

Listall sireet clusures including projected tmes of closure and opening,

The following road closures will be needed once the first participant reaches the area until the last
participant leaves the area.

- North side of the intersection at Prairie Street / Waterfall TO Prairie Street, South of York Wood
Apartments

- North side of the intersection at Waterfall Dr / Elkhart Ave

EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE

On large event, list emergeney entance and exit points below

The event is centrally located near the Police Department and Five Station 1. All emergency vehicles will be
about and can easily access the staging area at Elkhart High School East and any portion of the race route.

PERSONNEL

List assignient teams and oo vificers neceded Tor plan helow

- OIC: Cpl. Jared Davies #436

- Plus (5) K-9 officers

- Plus (3) CRB officers (requested)

- Plus (2) EMA officers (requested)

- Plus Fire Department medical UTV (requested)
- Community Volunteers (approximately 20)

SPECIAL REQUESTS OR PERMITS:

List any special eveni reanests or permits

- Street Closure request



ACTION PLAN SUMMARY:

Type detajled deseription on how this plap is soing 1o he implemented and done,

Briefing Date/Time: 5-21-2021 / 0700 hours
Event set up: 0730 to 0830
Race Start time: 1000 hours

Plan: The race route will be clearly marked. EMA units will assist with the two road closures. Traffic cones
will be utilized along race route where public sidewalk is used. Officers and volunteers will be positioned
along the race route. Volunteers will assist as race guides. Officer will be on standby to assist and call for
medical response if needed. Proper protocol will be followed reference COVID-19. In case of criminal

action, officers will use discretion on how to best handle the situation. PD shift units will be summoned if
needed.

EVENT RULES
~Practice proper social distancing measures
-All pets must be leashed



B !
i i Ve
. B T ] I!;}"‘ X
ool 'S
-,‘l’ N L TR =

vemx Al

TR R










@ ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 229 South 2™ Street
Citr of Ellins 2022 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION Elkhart, IN 46516

. Phone: (574) 294-5471
aiywitha keart il Q =X
e Date Recelved; ')) Ul f)\ -)~

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines” sections before completing this application.

Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed.

event name: EIkhart Family Fish Fest DATE(S) REQUEsTED June 4 & 5

LocaTionvenue Reauesten Nibco Water and Ice Park and Central Park

LOCATION/VENUE 24° CHOICE REQUESTED

OFFICE USE: DATE/VENUE AVAILABLE |:| NOD Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAME OF APPLICANT Clty of Elkhart

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER

Daragh Deegan

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

City of Elkhart

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE

1201 S. Nappanee Street

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Elkhart IN 46516

E-MAIL ADDRESS

daragh.deegan@coei.org

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE
574-293-2672 574-293-7658 574-202-5536

EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE ICELL PHONE
Daragh Deegan 574-202-5536 Same

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?
(Please check No or Yes Below)

IE No [:l YeSm=—3= Name of Organization:

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please submitan endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behaif
you are organizing this event.

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

|§] No D YeSmm===3» Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

D
|§] No [:l YESmmmmp= Please attach current verification of ST-105 status FERERAL TAIR

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 1



EVENT INFORMATION _

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time: 82008"’1 6/4,22 Finish Time: T:OOpm 6/5/22
Additional Information Required: If your event Includes multiple days and/or varying times, please attach a schedule.
SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:
200

If event is reoccurring, please submit past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 152 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:NA - COVID

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

DNO @Yes m——3n-  Event Name: Elkhart Fam"y Fish Fest

> Location; S@Me locations requested this year 1st weekend of June

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Date:

Please check what type of event this Is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

[J walkRun [] cuttural Event [@] Other event, please describe;

(] Art FairiFestival [ Public RallyMarch Elkhart Famlly Fish Fest Is an event to promote fishing In the parks In Elkhart
[] Concert/Performance [] Bike Ride

[] service

SHET S at et Moo Elkhart Family Fish Fest is an event with two main componenents. The first is a fishing contest that

takes place In Elkhart City parks for the public. Reglstration will be at Nibco Water and Ice Park and will start at 8:00am on June

4th. The fishing contest will conclude at 3:00pm on June 5th. Nominal prizes and plaques are givent to the winners. The

second major componenet Is a fish themed plcnic that will occur on Central Park lawn on June 4 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm. This

event s a partnership with numerous Elkhart entities including Elkhart City Parks, Elkhart Public Works, Elkhart

Environmental Center, Elkhart Festivals Inc., and several others. This is a no cost family oriented event.

L Please provide a detalled description of your event. Document(s) with this Information or other materials describing this event may be attached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2



EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject to the approval of the “EPRB". Additionally, certain event features such as street closures and the separate permits from the
City of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permisslon to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?

(Please check the appropriate response.) |i| No D Yes, to the participants only |:| Yes, to the general public
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property.

Ifapplicable ™3 Name of Caterer/Vendor:

IF YES, please describe:

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes" above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department.
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canoples, describe and give the quantity of tents and/or canoples, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet
with this Information may be attached. All tents and/or canoples must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused to City/Park property/facility and must consult “BOW" prior to installation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

Iil No |:| Yes Number of Tents/Canopies:

Tent/Canopy Size(s):

(If you have multiple tents/canoples with varying sizes, indicate the number with the corresponding size.)
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.):

Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark tent area.
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-294-5471 ext. 3005

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size.
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES

Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or catering/vending?

EI No EI Yes ===~ Number of Vehicles:

L—» Vehicle Description(s):

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

D No Ii‘ Yes —ENumberof Vehicles: 3-4

Vehicle Description(s):

City employee trucks and volunteer trucks to load/unload equiment

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional Information as requested below. Document(s) with this Informatlon may be attached.

Will your event Include the Installation of stages/platforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the “BOW",
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
*May require additional insurance.

li' No D Yes ===3= Number of Stage(s):

==
Stage Description(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be
attached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/"EPRB” property on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB".

ADA compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings.

(W] No [] Yes —ENumberofPonab1eTollets:—___AND Number of Accessible ADA Portable Tollets:

Company/Description(s):

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the “BOW"/"EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.)

Iz] No D Yes _bDascripllon:

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES - Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

|:|No I:IYes_)'

Numberof Emergency Management Staff Requested
[0 $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel
[0 $25.00 Event Personnel each perevent
Total Cost §

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -4



FIRE DEPARTMENT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please Indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:
[i‘ No D Yes -

Time(s) Requested:

Ambulance(s) Number Requested
Medic Kubota

Fire Truck

FirstAld Station

Hn{nn

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please Include any speclal requests,

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are avallable for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

[ Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested Other

O snow Fencing Number of FeetRequested Other

Additional fees may apply.

WASTE RECEPTICLES

Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the “BOW"/"EPRB",
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

E]NO[:'YES 2

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

@NODYBS >

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:
D No Ii] Yes —D trailer with tables and chairs

O coif Cars ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LE.: Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, etc.)
O Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (L E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc.)
O stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LEE.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinlerFest, elc.)
(W) Traller (tables/chairs)  ONLY AVAILABLE FORCITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (LE.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.)

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not avallable for public or private use.
City Departments Only may request the use of these items.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---5



POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

E' No |:| Yes m———

Please Indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event,

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

] no [] Yes =™ Street Name

Please mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:
OTHER STRUCTURES

Will your event Include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB”.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[i] No |:| Yes m=e=3»Number of Structures:

=—2-Description(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable tollets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional Information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza?

Yes
v/| No
Electric:
Yes
‘/ No
P, Sign:
V Yes

sign information: E/Khart Family Fish Fest - Sat/Sun June 4&5. Free Fishing Wknd. Registration at Nibco Water and Ice Park

B Banner:

Yes

No

e Indicate location:
Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge
Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

[ E=TE

NOISE ORDINANCE
Wil the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

(] No [ Yes™ Resson: Movie in the Park

P: and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes
No
Puhlic Assembly and Speclal Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes
No

Persons or entities affected by this speclal exception to the Nolse Ordinance: (required)
Surrounding businesses and residents could hear movie

What measures will be taken to mitigate the Impact of the Nolse exception on surrounding persons (required)

The movie screen and associated speakers will be placed in center of the
park. The movie will begin at 6:30pm and end at 8:30pm.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 7



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT In response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to
the event In preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibllity must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards Include, but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencles, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement Is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be Identified as the polnt of contact for all communications regarding the event. This
person Is identifled as primary contact and must be present during the event:

Contact full name (firstiast name):  Daragh Deegan
Contact cell number (area code plus number): 574-202-5536

EVENT MAPS
SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please attach a Site Map clearly Indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, race event and/or the set-up
area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; tents and canoples with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable tollets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retaln on "EPRB" property during the event; locations of food and proposed street
closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of “EPRB",

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Blke Rides)

All events that Include a run/ walk, or other activity In which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to the "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or
parks such as City streets must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more detailed Route Map, It Is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (thls Is a free website), Bing maps or Google maps

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board --- 8



INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, Indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive,
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the
event. | further agree to Indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, Including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that Is in any way related to the use of the City's
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
walving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, If signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

| have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them.

Unless expressly provided for In the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to

park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park property open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the Issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND AWAIVER OF RIGHTS. | HAVE CAREFULLY READ
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS.

Daragh Deegan Ul

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
03/08/22
DATE
Date

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date

President

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)

Date

President or Secretary

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10



z o Z
& )ied ajbue.9
jyled|edluad « Ll YouneTleoq 199115 UBWLIBYS « §
Buipue s,uie « OL yled uesLswy «
ss920Yy 2beliod fis|spieag « 6 yded aAiq ybiH - €
(2t a9bp1ig 192135 UOSUYOS « 8 yied puejs] « 2
~ 1 Hped fisjspieag/199.01S UIBIN « £ jded @3] @ 1918 OD8dIN » L
@ = I . ..m_._..?___.ﬂw. >
g 2 5 kepws)UNETRozI L a.
S %y =+ =%
» 2 = = W e 0
SRy By, R
) % sene T SRR
, %, oSl 78 [ HEd [eua) Je oluoyst]
USBWET I 2130 WEYH 7 -
ST == e (Y ! {2aUa] LEUXE3 Qﬁﬁ;ﬁm% ’ e : pﬂu
&
- L o =
HIEH 21y w._
=
o aua o
5] 1SRy I SUEp = % oo 5
% - B =
@, BB LRSI = : =
am ‘fddng 21y - g :w_»cmr.w :
pue 3L AiEnD g JBMmoE
pdug m,_._.o.
= ; < 1IR30
@7....@.‘ - Avedwoy Buwarg S
. B pALS3|
1S Peon fm.ﬂ 4 =
nlnm, & % .,..m; kb _&- -Mm nm...
w ..nm .3¢_l .-u,..\ N\.WU"....... .\\M\YQ J.H..!V. m v Wﬂ
L fgmnde A i, 2, & T
g I W= wos “ o = <
= m = g o ﬂw.__umf mDQﬁ. - o
z 2 Z N > any A21SpIEag
L 2 293
& et * - 15 PIOLAEID W
R ot = )
i) S 7
P bt LT -
) e
sndweg yijeay je2|ussig H : % o
) T R e
m.\ ’ @\.ﬂ ; owu b
dasoris 3 3 iy % i
4 ‘ VDA_..? K % 15 LOILOWIS T 2
S R AR & " sy
gu?™ a0 S LA g L
: E K S o = @ . .
T % sBueyong 2pap =2 S pAolE nm.,, T 15 pielE: — g ucuowns




0€:8 01 0€:9 WOy dJed ay3 Ui dA0W B SpnpUl [IIm siy | “wdQE:g 03 00:S WO} 7 Sunf UO jed |eRua) e 2oeyd a3 |Im d1udid pawayl ysy v




@ ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS 229 South 2" Street
i -:»-Z—‘K&f,f 2022 USE & EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION Elkhart, IN 46516

; Phone: (6574) 294-5471
aty with @ hear "2 | f l 'y
’ I Date Received: e, () 2

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the “Event Procedures & Guidelines” sections before completing this application.
Incomplete applicaiions and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed.

et el e s ——_ e e e e T e e B e e e R P e e e B —

EVENT NAVE; 6 / GDO/ [ st DATE(S) REQUESTED @ - 70 - 2922

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED #QA D V€ \ﬁ)a,[/ / on

LOCATION/VENUE 2"° CHOICE REQUESTED M ¢ /‘-)QC( a/f %/1 G rk ‘WQV / 0/,

OFFICE USE: DATE/NVENUE AVAILABLE | |N0 V| Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAME OFCZFLOICA:JL,(_) ,Z_ #K/U%

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER

G 1 God 15"

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

STREET ADDRESS APT/UNIT/SUITE
6178 Heather Lold Dr.
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
EIR hart Tl Y6514

—(joﬂfv Mot 255/ ¢ @/mf/ (om

DAYTIME PHONE

Lgl-!;z?l/JAnglj\l SITEgC%l'g(?T REQUIRED DAY.TI PHON CELLz:fL;’ I-Lizr:?/‘g 0388
‘ M. 0688 59952 - 088 8

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?
(Please check No or Yes Below)

_Z/NO |:| Yes=——= Name of Organization:
NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT SPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please submit an endorsement lelter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf
you are organizing this event.

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

,B/NO D YOS mmmmmmmp-  Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

G FEDERAL TAXID #
No |:| Y @S mmmmmye~  Please attach current verification of ST-105 status

2022 City of Board of Works and

Park and Rerreatinn Rnard - - -1



EVENT INFORMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time: ?w A.-m, " Finish Time: A/OO pm.

Additional Information Required: If your event includes multiple days and/or varying times, please attach a schedule.

SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN

From: To: From: To:

EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICmTS:

If event is reoccurring, please submit past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[:]No Eﬁ’es —E Event Name: G l God lé’L
Location: ‘{Jiﬁh D:Vé @Q(/""On Date: #lﬁi VZ/';OJ;

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

D Walk/Run D Cultural Event 12/ Other event, please describe:
D Art Fair/Festival D Public Rally/March

[ Concert/Performance [] Bike Ride

[] service

Brief Description of Event: rjl,] _({V ()L”,}d(-q ‘ 5;00 "%(‘ L‘ADD ' l{é O Aome

{or ﬂm;)/fz o disabilidas, ﬂféo 9iltiag b s/ Q(/(_}/ﬂ
(/Ll,/lflﬂf ré 4-eosch /)05,0 [Gj

1Cet

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materlals describing this event may be attached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 2



'EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject to the approval of the “EPRB", Additionally, certain event features such as street closures and the separate permits from the
City of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?

(Please check the appropriate response. ) No D Yes, to the participants only D Yes, to the general public
No Food or Alccholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property.

If applicable === Name of Caterer/Vendor:

IF YES, please describe:

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Permit is required from the Elkhart County Health Department.
Indicate localion where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the quantity of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet

with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused to Cily/Park property/facility and must consult "BOW" prior to installation,

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event feature tents and/ar canopies?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

BNO |:| Yes ===>Number of Tents/Canopies:

B T
Tent/Canopy Size(s):

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicate the number wilh the corresponding size.)
The following is required for tenis over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.):

Require inspections by the Elkharl City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Ulilities to mark tent area.
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-294-5471 ext. 3005

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size.
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES

Are you requesting permission to operate stafffsupply vehicles on City/"EPRB" service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or catering/vending?

mo |:| Yes ==1=3 Number of Vehicles:

L» Vehicle Description(s):

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

ZNO D Yes Number of Vehicles:

Vehicle Description(s):

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.

Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the “BOW".
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
“May require additional insurance,

B/No D Yes 3 Number of Stage(s):

e
Stage Description(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked "Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be
altached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/*EPRB" property on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/"EPRB".

ADA compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings.

)Z/NO [] Yes === Number of Portable Toilets: AND Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:

=
Company/Description(s):

Additional Documentalion Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of portable tailets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the “BOW"/"EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.)

JZ/NO D Yes Description:

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

i EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES - Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

mo |__—| o e

Numberof EmergencyManagement Staff Requested

| $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel
[0  $25.00 Event Personnel each perevent
Total Cost $

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---4



FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

No D YOS s

Time(s) Requested:

D Ambulance(s) Number Requested
I:I Medic Kubota

I___l Fire Truck

[ Fistaidgstation

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests.

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

O Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested Other

[ snow Fencing Number of Feet Requested Other

Additional fees may apply.

WASTE RECEPTICLES
Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the “BOW"/"EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

,Z]/No D Yes ;

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

/Zﬁ\lo |:| Yes

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT
EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:
No D Yes .
O Golf cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E.:Rhapsody, SummerChill, WinterFest, efc.)
O Rrisers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E : Rhapsady, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.)
O Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS {1.E.: Rhapsady, Summer Chill, WinterFest, elc.)
[ Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (L.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.)

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use.
City Departments Only may request the use of these items.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board -- -5



t

\

POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

)Z/No D Yes mm—

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event,

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

No D Yes >Street Name
Please mark all that may apply:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:

Street Closed From: To:
OTHER STRUCTURES

. Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the “EPRB".
' (Please check No or Yes below.)

ZNO D Yes ===p=3»- Number of Structures:

—3-Description(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked "Yes"” above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---6



- BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.
Are you requesting the use of City Plaza?

Water
L1 ves
B No
Electric:
O] Yes
E’ No
Plaza Sign:

]
Izrl\lo

Sign Information:

Bridge Banner:
] Yes
= ono
Please indicate location:
I_:I_ Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge
Q Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

NOISE ORDINANCE

Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer?

(Please check No or Yes below.)

/Z/No El Yes Reason:

Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:

EI Yes
7 o
Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

/Z]/ No
Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:

D es
=

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required)

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required)

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -7



INDEMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive,
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the
event. | further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

| have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them.

Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to

park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park property open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. | HAVE CAREFULLY READ

ALL OF JTS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS. :42

” PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT /' SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
g 3-8 2z
DATE
Date

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date

President

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)

Date

President or Secretary

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10



(\p&)m{c A Yoy

vvent Commitee
@ ELKHART BOARD OF WORKS oot
Elkhart, IN 46516
s 2022 USE & EVENT F’ERIVIIT APPLICATION Phone:j574) i 8
atywitha heart . :2 ‘ ? | ’;1 ”%
Date Received: 2 ‘\_)_ A (

INSTRUCTIONS: Please carefully read the "Event Procedures & Guidelines” sections before completing this application.
Incomplete applications and/or applications without the required application fee will not be processed.

event nave: EIkhart Farmers Market — REQlflJIiEdS'I'\éS May 28-September 24, 2022

LOCATION/VENUE REQUESTED Kardzhali Park, 301 NIBCO Parkway, Elkhart, IN 46516

LOCATION/VENUE 2N° CHOICE REQUESTED

OFFICE USE: DATENVENUE AVAILABLE I:I Nol:l Yes

APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAME OF APPLICANT

Sherry Krask, Event Coordinator Elkhart Parks and Recreation
NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

Elkhart Parks and Recreation
STREET ADDRESS

1320 Benham Ave
CITY STATE 7IP CODE

Elkhart IN 46516
E-MAIL ADDRESS

sherry.krask@coei.org

DAYTIME PHONE FAX CELL PHONE

574-295-7275 574-522-7808 574-326-4891
EVENT DAY ON-SITE CONTACT * REQUIRED DAYTIME PHONE CELL PHONE

Sherry Krask 574-295-7275 574-326-4891

APT/UNIT/SUITE

EVENT SPONSOR: Are you, the applicant, organizing this event on behalf of another organization?

(Please check No or Yes Below)

No D YeSmmmm3> Name of Organization:
NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CONTACT

ISPONSORING ORG. CONTACT PHONE

ADDRESS OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION CITY ZIP CODE

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please submitan endorsement letter from the organization (on their official Letterhead) on whose behalf
you are organizing this event.

Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c) (3)?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

@ No [:l YeSmmm==3 Please attach current verification of 501(c) (3) status

Does the sponsoring organization have an ST-105, General Sales Tax Exemption Status?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

FEDERAL TAX ID #
[] No |/] YeSm——3 Ppleaseattach current verification of ST-105 status

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 1



EVENT INFORMATION

ACTUAL EVENT TIMES (NOT INCLUDING SETUP or TAKE DOWN)

Start Time:  8-00 am Finish Time: 12:00 pm
Additional Information Required: If your event includes multiple days and/or varying times, please attach a schedule.

SET-UP TIME(S) TEAR-DOWN
From: 6:45 am 70:8:00 am From: 12:00 pm To: 1:00 pm
EXPECTED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:

200 +

If event is reoccurring, please submit past number of participants below.

2021 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 200 2020 NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 120

PREVIOUS YEAR DATE/LOCATION: Has this event been previously held?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

DNO @Yes —— Event Name: Elkhart Farmers Market

o Locstion: Kardzhall Park, 301 NIBCO Parkway, Elkhart, IN 46616 ooiurdays, May 28-September 24, 2022

EVENT DESCRIPTION

Please check what type of event this is (Check all that apply) and write a brief description of your event.

[ walkiRun [ cultural Event 7] Other event, please describe:
[ At FairiFestival [ Public Rally/March Farmers Market

[ Concert/Performance [] Bike Ride

[] service

Brief Description of Event:

Seasonal event, May-September at Kardzhali Park. Farmers, producers, home based and artisanal vendors

provide their products for sale at the market.

Please provide a detailed description of your event. Document(s) with this information or other materials describing this event may be attached.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN CITY PARKS (By Ordinances)
No Fundraising Allowed
No Bounce Houses Allowed

No Admission Fees Allowed

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - -2



EVENT LOGISTICS

All event logistics are subject to the approval of the “EPRB". Additionally, certain event features such as street closures and the separate permits from the
City of Elkhart. For information regarding City of Elkhart Permits, please call 574-294-5471 ext. 1055 or email Nancy.Wilson@coei.org

FOOD AND ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

Are you requesting permission to serve and/or sample food and/or beverages?

(Please check the appropriate response.) D No [:] Yes, to the participants only m Yes, to the general public
No Food or Alcoholic Beverages may be sold on Park Property.

If applicable === Name of Calerer/Vendor: Elkharl Parks Depariment

IF YES, please describe:

On some market Salurdays, the Elkhart Parks and Recrealion Depariment will have their foed truck on site to sell breakfast items and coffee to the general public.

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes” above, a Short Term Pemit is required from the Elkhart County Health Depariment.
Indicate location where food/beverages will be served on the Site Map.

TENTS AND CANOPIES

If you are planning to erect tents or canopies, describe and give the quantity of tents and/or canopies, along with the sizes of each. A separate sheet
with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map. The Event Organizer is responsible for any damage
caused to City/Park property/facility and must consult “BOW?” prior to installation.

Building and Zoning Clearance Required.

Will your event feature tents and/or canopies?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

[:] No Yeg =N mber of Tents/Canopies: The number varies from week to week, approximalely 30

=

Tent/Canopy Size(s): 10x 10

(If you have multiple tents/canopies with varying sizes, indicale the number with the corresponding size.)
The following is required for tents over 400 square feet (20 ft. X 20 ft.):

Require inspections by the Elkhart City Fire Department. Refer to Indiana Fire Code 3103.2
Utilities must be marked. Call 811 for Utilities to mark tent area.
Permits are required, fees apply - Permits must be acquired and paid for at the Permit Center at 229 South Second Street, Elkhart-574-294-56471 ext. 3006

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please indicate the number of tents with the corresponding size.
Document with this information may be attached. All tents and/or canopies must be indicated on the Site Map.

VEHICLES
Are you requesting permission to operate staff/supply vehicles on City/"EPRB"” service roads for delivery of equipment, supplies or catering/vending?

@ No I:l Yes Number of Vehicles:

Vehicle Description(s):

Are you requesting permission to retain vehicles on-site for the duration of the event?

@ No |:| Yes Number of Vehicles:

Vehicle Description(s):

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 3



STAGES/PLATFORMS
(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.

Will your event include the installation of stages/platforms? The location of the stages/platforms must be approved by the “BOW",
(Please check No or Yes below.) NO STAGES ARE PROVIDED OR AVAILABLE FROM THE CITY OF ELKHART OR ITS DEPARTMENTS.
*May require additional insurance.

E No D Yes === Number of Stage(s):

e
Stage Description(s):

Stage Owner Phone Number:

Address: Street, City, State, Zip

Stage Specs will be required.

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of stages/platforms on the Site Map.

PORTABLE TOILETS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be
altached. All portable toilets must be removed from City/'EPRB" property on within 48 hours of event (if event is on a Saturday or a Sunday,
portable toilets must be removed that following Monday). The location must be approved by the City/'EPRB".

ADA compliant toilets are required for Public Gatherings.

A No [] Yes Number of Portable Toilets: AND  Number of Accessible ADA Portable Toilets:

Company/Description(s):

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of portable toilets on the Site Map

FENCING

Will the event include the installation of event fencing by the Event Organizer? The location of the fencing must be approved by the “BOW'/"EPRB",
| (Please check No or Yes below.)

| >
@ No [:I Yes Description:

May require a call to 811 for location marking of Utilities. Buildings and Grounds must also approve to make sure sprinkler lines are not in jeopardy.

EMERGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES - Motor Vehicle and Pedestrian Control

Will the event require Emergency Support Services?
(Please check No or Yes below.)

Number of Emergency Management Staff Requested
| $50.00 Minimum of two Event Personnel

Ao [ ves —>
O $25.00 Event Personnel each perevent

Total Cost $

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes” above, please clearly indicate the number of personnel and where they should be located on
the site map. A separate meeting may be required with the Emergency Management Personnel.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - -- 4



FIRE DEPARTMENT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REQUESTED: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

@ No I:l Yes s

Time(s) Requested:

Ambulance(s) Number Requested
Medic Kubota

Fire Truck

First Aid Station

0 | I

Please indicate your reason that a Fire Truck many be needed at your Event. Please include any special requests.

Additional Information May Be Required.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

FENCING: The following are available for a fee. Mark all that are requested:

O Event Fencing Number of Sections Requested Other

O snow Fencing Number of FeetRequested Other

Additional fees may apply.

WASTE RECEPTICLES

Will the event require additional waste receptacles? The location of the waste receptacles must be approved by the "BOW"/'EPRB".
(Please check No or Yes below.) Additional fees may apply.

(] no A Yes—™>

Will the event require Buildings & Grounds to set up or deliver other equipment? If Yes, please list below.
(Please check No or Yes below.)

D No E Yeis e 5 additional picnic tables in the center of the park

Additional Documentation Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please clearly indicate the number of fencing on the site map.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED:
@ No [:] Yes >

O Golf cars ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterFest, etc.)
[ Risers ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E : Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, etc.)
O Stage ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (I.E.:Rhapsody, Summer Chil, WinterFest, etc.)
O

Trailer (tables/chairs) ONLY AVAILABLE FOR CITY ORGANIZED EVENTS (L.E.: Rhapsody, Summer Chill, WinterF est, etc.)

NOTE: Bleachers and Stages are not available for public or private use.
City Depariments Only may request the use of these items.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - --5



POLICE DEPARTMENT
POLICE SERVICES: Please indicate what services you are requesting. Mark all that are requested:

No YEs -
k4 Me ]

Please indicate why you feel Police presence may be needed at your Event.

Additional Information May Be Required.

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET CLOSURES: Will you be requiring closure of City streets for your event?

M No (] Yes —>Strect Name

Please mark all that may apply:

| Street Closed From: To:
% Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
Street Closed From: To:
| OTHER STRUCTURES

‘\ Will your event include other structures not identified above? The location of all other structures must be approved by the "EPRB".
{Please check No or Yes below.)

m No |:| Yes == Number of Structures:

=3 Description(s):

Additional Information Required: If you checked “Yes" above, please indicate the location of all stages/platforms, portable toilets, fencing, barricades
and all other structures on the Site Map. Ordering of all equipment must be done by the Event Organizer.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 6



BOARD OF WORKS PERMITS

(Please check No or Yes below) If yes, please provide additional information as requested below. Document(s) with this information may be attached.
Are you requesling the use of City Plaza?

Water:
1 Yes
] Ne
Electric:
|:] Yes
] nwNo
Plaza Sign:
XI  ves

No
sign Information; EIKhart Farmers Market, 301 NIBCO Parkway, May 28-September 24, Saturdays, 8 am - noon

Bridge Banner:

1 ves
1 nNo

Please indicate location:

D Bridge Banner- North Main Street- Memorial Bridge
D Bridge Banner — Johnson Street

NOISE ORDINANCE

Will the event require an exception to noise by the Event Organizer?
{Please check No or Yes below.)

M No ] Yes ™ Reason:

Parade and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:

I:] Yes
lX] No

Public Assembly and Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

[XlNo

Special Exception to Noise Ordinance:
Yes

|:|No

Persons or entities affected by this special exception to the Noise Ordinance: (required)

What measures will be taken to mitigate the impact of the Noise exception on surrounding persons (required)

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board ---7



EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

PURPOSE (Required for all Applicants)

A. This emergency action plan predetermines actions to take before and during the EVENT in response to an emergency or otherwise hazardous
condition. These actions will be taken by organizers, management, personnel, and attendees. These actions represent those required prior to
the event in preparation for and those required during an emergency.

B. Flexibility must be exercised when implementing this plan because of the wide variety of potential hazards that exist for this event. These
hazards include, but are not limited to Fire, Medical Emergencies, Severe Weather, or situations where Law Enforcement is required.

BASIC PLAN

A. The emergency action plan event representative will be identified as the point of contact for all communications regarding the event. This
person is identified as primary contact and must be present during the event:

Contact full name (first/last name):

Contact cell number (area code plus number):

EVENT MAPS

SITE MAP (Required for all Applicants)

Please altach a Site Map clearly indicating the set-up of the event. An example would be the Start/Finish of a walk, run, race event and/or the set-up
area of a festival or cultural event. The Site Map should indicate the relative location of the following; all sources of amplified sound and direction of
sound; tents and canopies with sizes, stages, promotional vehicles, portable toilets, fencing, barricades, and other structures; proposed driving paths
for all equipment and supply vehicles; location of vehicles you wish to retain on “EPRB” property during the event; locations of food and proposed street
closures. All site Maps are subject to the approval of “EPRB".

ROUTE MAP (Runs, Walks, Bike Rides)

All events that include a run/ walk, or other activity in which participants will be following a course will be required to attach a Route Map and a written
document of the proposed route of the event. All proposed Route Maps are subject to the "EPRB" approval. The use of any outside the Parkways or
parks such as City streets must be approved by the Board of Public Works.

For a more detailed Route Map, it is recommended to use mapmyrun.com (this is a free website), Bing maps or Google maps

ELKHART COUNTY COVID REVIEW PLAN

Event Plans must be accompanied by an Elkhart County Health Department Gathering or Meeting or Special or Seasonal Event Covid-19 Safety Plan.

Please contact the Elkhart County Health Depariment at 574-523-2283.

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 8



INDENMNIFICATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE

In consideration of the granting of a Permit by the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS and/or the BOARD OF PARKS AND
REACREATION, | hereby release, discharge, indemnify, protect and hold harmless the City of Elkhart, Indiana, and all of its
agents, officials, and employees, of and from any and all claims, demands, damages, both compensatory and punitive,
actions, causes of actions, costs, loss of services or consortium, and any expenses incurred for all personal injury or property
damage sustained by me or any third party arising out of or in any way involving the use of the City's property during the
event. | further agree to indemnify, protect, and hold harmless the City of Elkhart from any and all claims and causes of
action, including attorney fees, caused by my negligence or willful conduct that is in any way related to the use of the City's
property. | am more than 18 years of age and am fully competent. | have read in full this agreement and understand and
agree to all of its terms and conditions. | have signed this instrument voluntarily and with full knowledge of the fact that | am
waiving and releasing any and all claims for myself that may subsequently arise, regardless of their nature and extent.
Furthermore, if signed on behalf of an entity, | swear and affirm that | am duly authorized to execute this INDEMNIFICATION,
WAIVER AND RELEASE on behalf of the entity.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

I have read the terms and conditions outlined in this document and the City of Elkhart, City of Elkhart Board of Works and
the City of Elkhart Park & Recreation Board Code of Ordinances and agree to abide by them.

Unless expressly provided for in the permit, Use & Event Permits do not grant the permit holder with exclusive rights to
park property including but not limited to any right to restrict access, use, and First Amendment activities of any person on
park property open to the general public.

| agree to be bound by the above terms as a condition to the issuance of a Special Event Permit. All payments are due upon
the BOW and EPRD final approval.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND A WAIVER OF RIGHTS. | HAVE CAREFULLY READ
ALL OF ITS TERMS AND RETAINED A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR MY OWN RECORDS.

Sherry Krask

PRINTED NAME OF APPLICANT SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT
03/03/2022
DATE
Date

WITNESSED: Clerk of the Board of Works

APPROVED: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date

President

RATIFIED: BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION (if applicable)

Date

President or Secretary

2022 City of Board of Works and
Park and Recreation Board - - - 10



The Honorable \'m} Parks & Recreation

Rod Roberson 1320 Benham Ave,

Mayor Elkhart, IN 46516

Jamison Czarnecki 1

Parks Superintendent Cl[y 0[ Ell{hart ;i §;j§§§;§3§
ax: . -

MEMO

To: Board of Elkhart Parks and Recreation

From: Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent

Date: March 15, 2022

Re: Parks Department Report

Superintendent’s Update

°

COVID 19 numbers are finally down to a point where it looks like we may be coming through on the other side of
the pandemic soon. We are excited to be able to offer all programming and events to be mask optional and are
encouraging people to continue to stay home if sick.

Parks department is working with other departments and DNR to start to more formally address the geese
management of the city. We are working with nearby municipalities to form a wildlife co-existence plan.

Our team is excited to welcome Brandon Aguilar, our new Program and Recreation Coordinator.

New concessions trailer will be rolled out next weekend at the Spring Pop Up Market. Come check out the trailer
and the event!

Events Report

°

NIBCO hosted the Fiesta Weekend Skate, February 25-February 27. 586 patrons took part in this event.
Coming Up: The Spring Fabulous Pop Up Market at McNaughton Pavilion is on Saturday, March 19" from 9 am-2
pm.

Programming and Recreation Report

Girls on the Run looks to add more girls grades 3-5!" for their program at Studebaker Pavilion. Girls on the Run is
a meeting in small teams of trained volunteer coaches that inspire girls to build confidence and other important
life skills through dynamic, interactive lessons and physical activity. This program takes place at Studebaker Park
Wednesday and Sunday afternoons starting March 16. Register at girlsontherunmichiana.org

Elkhart Youth Life Skills Series, in partnership with Purdue University Extension-4H Youth Development takes
place Wednesdays March 16-April 13 from 4-5PM. This program is at Willowdale Pavilion and is $20 per
participant. Youth grades 5"-8'" are welcome to register at Elkhart.ezfacility.com

LIFT (Ladies Inspiring Fitness Together) began February 28 and has 25+ registrants. This program takes place at
High Dive Pavilion and was free for participants to sign up.

Elkhart Parks Youth Soccer League continues to accept registrants for our 6-12 Year old soccer leagues. This
league takes place at Studebaker Park and will have practices there Tuesday evenings and games Saturday
mornings. Volunteer coaches are still needed along with many more registrants welcomed to register.

Tolson Pickleball has been extended through April 29. Pickleball occurs M-F 9-12P and Wednesday evenings 6-
8P. Average attendance is 15.



The Honorable Parks & Recreation
Rod Roberson 1320 Benham Ave.
Mayor Elkhart, IN 46516

Jamison Czarnecki
Parks Superintendent Clty ()f Ell{hal[ : 277;1 ?gg;ggg
ax. s .

o Tolson Spring Break Bash planned for first week of April. Bash includes
games for kids throughout the day along with a sponsored snack and a Tolson story time. April 4-8, 12-5/6P

Ranger Report
February 1-28, 2022 — Ranger Stan McCray

Citations
e None written.

Various Park Activities and number of people participating.

e Baseball (3), Biking (16), Fishing (7), Canoeing (2), Parking/Sitting (237), Playground (39), Picnic (4),
Skateboarding (14), Walking/jogging (209), and Walking Dog (60). Grand Total Patrons - 591

Events

e Feb. 12, 2022- 13" Annual Frosty 5K/5M — approximately 175 participants, walking/running, plus approximately
8 dogs.

Damage
e None reported.
Other
e Feh. 25, 2022 — The Parks Dept. participated in the food drive associated with Church Community Services to

assist families in Elkhart County. Food and money dropped off at the Annex Building.

i End of Report ##



